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Jim Pierce

From: Bill Dyer [Bill. Dyer@Staubach.com]
Sent:  Thursday, October 07, 2004 7:54 AM
To: Jim Pierce

Subject: Frifo Lay final payment

Jim;
FYl,

} received David Stacks letter regarding the FL final payment. | have arranged to have this paid from the Airport operating
account. | initially wanted to run this through the economic development grant but with the fiscal year now over and we are about

to close the books for the year, it is best we get this the easiest and quickest way. We have the avallable $$5 in our budget to do
this.

Bill Dyer

10/7/2004
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Independent Insurance Group

3010 1L.BJ Freeway Ste.

Dallas TX 75234-7004
Phone:972-231-8277
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TH!IS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION
ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE
HOLDER. THIS CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AMEND, EXTEND OR
ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES BELOW.

INSURERS AFFORDING COVERAGE

INSURED INSURERA:  Amerisure Mutual Ins. Co.
Facility Solutions Group Inc. - -
FSG Management, LLC; Américan’ INSURERB: TUnited States Fire Ins. Co.
nght, LP.; Outdoor  Lighting, -
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estga .
Austin Txg78 INSURER D:
| INSURER E:
COVERAGES
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ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR QTHER BOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TQ WHICH THIS CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR
MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFOQRDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS, EXCLUSIONS AND CONOITIONS OF SUCH
POLICIES. AGGREGATE LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.
i TYPE OF INSURANGE PGLICY NUMBER A T e T LIMITS
| GENERAL LIABILITY EACH OCCURRENCE $1,000,000
A | X | COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY | CPP2000228 10/01/04 10/01 /05 | FIRE DAMAGE (anyonefire} | $ 100,000
| cLaims MADE E OCCUR MED EXP (Anyoneperson) |5 10,000
| (OFF SITE ONLY) PERSONAL & ADVINJURY | $ 1,000,000
N GENERAL AGGREGATE $s2,000,000
GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG |5 2,000,000
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| AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY COMBINEDSINGLELMT | <1 500. 000
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ALL OWNED AUTOS BODILY INJURY s
|| SCHEDULED AUTOS $1,000 COMPREHENSIVE (Per person)
| X | HIRED AUTOS $1.,000 COLLISION BODILY INJURY s
| X | NON-OWNED AUTOS {Per eccident)
— PROPERTY DAMAGE s
(Per accident)
| GARAGE LIABILITY AUTO ONLY - EA ACCIDENT | §
|| anvauTo OTHER THAN EAACC | §
AUTO ONLY: AGG | §
EXCESS LIABILITY EACH OCCURRENCE 55,000,000
B X Joccur [ ] cLamsmace | QK09100210 10/01/04 | 10/01/05 | AGGREGATE $5,000,000
$
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DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS/LOCATIONSVEHICLES/EXCLUSIONS ADDED BY ENDORSEMENT/SPECIAL PROVISIONS
Frito Lay Corporate Hanger//Constructors & Associates,Inc.,Town of Addison,

Texas and Airport Manager are named asz additional insured with regpect to
the GL & AL, GL on a primary non-contributory basis. Waiver of subrogation
applies in favor of additional insured regards the GL, AL & WC.

Fax:

214-452-0413 / 972-450-2837 / 972-778-9334 / 214-357-5794
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Town of
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Jim Pierce
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NOTICE TO THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER NAMED TO THE LEFT, BUT FAILURE TO DQ SO SHALL
IMPOSE NO OBLIGATION OR LIABILITY OF ANY KIND UPON THE INSURER, ITS AGENTS OR
REPRESENTATNES

B Mkt
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A World of Real Estate Knowledge

September 27, 2004

Mr, Jim Pierce

Town of Addison
P.O.Box 9010

16801 Westgrove Drive
Addison, TX 73001

Dear Jim,

This letter is regarding a final settlement of Economic Development Grant costs incurred
during this project.

l. Frito Lay payment to the Town of Addison in the amount of $3,000 for its
share of patching the existing asphalt apron along the North side of the lease
-parcel due to damage caused by construction activities.

2. Payment by the Town fo Frito Lay in the amount of $3,576 for one-half of the
costs of grinding the new concrete apron within the lease lines to create an
acceptable smooth finish required for aircraft operations.

Payment of this difference of $ 576 should be issued to:

Frito Lay

Attention: Mr, Lee Steele
7701 Legacy Drive
Plano, Texas 75024

Please cal! me at 972.361.5309 if you should have any questions on this matter.

Sincerely,

THE STAUBACH COMPANY

David Stack; P.E S
Project Manager | L
Design & Constmctzou Consultmg Co T R

15601 Dallas Parkeay, Suive 400
Addison, Texas 73001 Fhe Staubach Company

£972) 361-5000 Fax (972} 16148916 pravides global coverage through
www.statbach com DTZ Staubach Tie Leung.


www.$taubacb

ADDISON

Public Works / Engineering
16801 Wesigrove » P.O. Box 9010

Addison, Texas 73001

Telephone: {972} 450-2871 » Fax: {972) 4502857
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LETTER ©F TRANSMITTAL

DATE 3“_ q""“ Q{?{ JOB NG,

ATTENTION

" Argort {"é?rém&y fraligoment-

Costructors

GENTLEMAN:
WE ARE SENDING YOU [} Attached (3 Under separate cover via the foliowing items:

{1 Shop Drawings
Ll Copy of letter

1 Prints (I Plans [l Samples {7 Specifications
) Change order O

COPIES

DATE NO.

DESCRIPTION

/

¥

[x;ferflié»af‘ Sheets M1 NI, A i’si &L, LPPA
JL 7 and PDIL 27 ﬁfe?r?ﬁ“ o oA

f?’ﬁa%}mmwﬂ- Y /‘?wmﬂF F?ﬁrka.lau

] For approval
ﬂ For your use
L] As requested

(3 For review and comment
(1 FOR EBIDS DUE

REMARKS /1= ﬁ?f
Afproa L4

THESE ARE TRANSMITTEP as checked below:

O Approved as submitted I Rasubmit copies for approval
{1 Approved as noted O Submit copies for distribution
[ Retumned for corrections [ Return corrected prints
£

19 O PRINTS RETURNED AFTER LOAN TO US

ﬁr‘ request  we have 741&?7 f/zi Castirnmagi-—

sfd i focomans Cxntract— and fape

Dobegl [E S our Seopie. oF alork . Flegse pote 7Ae

'é(” Jr-—sé?.dla f{c}

D AP Conpdut-reguedf , CorsFriciion

Sloll he as Skewm om 1Fe ptfodided plars.

COPY TO

SIGNED: Wﬂ%

if enclosures are not as noted, plaase Ms at once.
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February 27, 2004

MEMORANDUM

To: Chris Terry, Assistant City Manager

From: Iim Pierce, P.E., Assistant Public Works Director

CC: Mark Acevedo, Facilities and Fleet Services Administrator
Subject: Frito Lay Project Status

Electric Relocation: The new poles have now been set and the power lines have been transferred
from the old poles to the new poles. The pole that is in the middle of the relocated Airport Parkway
cannot be removed until “contacts” are transferred (SBC). SBC advises that their contact will be
removed early next week, We are following up.

Airport Parkway Realionment: Jim Bowman Construction (JBC) has started work on the project. He
bid 85 days to complete so he is scheduled to finish on April 16, 2004. Recent rain has impeded
progress and JBC has expressed some concern about meeting his finish date. We need some dry
weather. The fence has been relocated and storm drain installation is underway. We found a conflict
with the gas main and the storm sewer. The gas main was lowered this week so that has been taken
care of. We are continuing to have complaints about the condition of the temporary access road and
Bowman parking equipment near Omniflight. Working conditions are tight. These items are being
addressed with the contractor.

Airport Apron Project: The contract time is 84 calendar days to complete the apron. 84 days from
1/23/04 is April 16 and that meets Frito Lay’s schedule. Site has moved a trailer to the job and has
applied for and received their permit for the concrete batch plant. The batch plant has been set up
and is ready to go. Site has begun removing the old asphalt pavement in the apron area, Wet
weather has also impeded Site’s work. Site is requesting a modification to their lime stabilization
process to compensate. The modification will have to be approved by TxDOT.

Hangar Construction Activity: Structural steel erection is under way. The office portion of the
hangar slab has been poured. The 6” fire line that was installed has proven to be inadequate for the
level of fire protection needed. Therefore Frito Lay has requested permission to install an 8” line to
their hangar in a different location. Staff has approved that, but has also requested that Frito Lay
install a fire hydrant adjacent to the road to provide a use for the existing 6” tap, which would
otherwise be abandoned. This would also be a help to the Fire Dept. Constructors says they will have
substantial completion on 4/16 and final completion on 5/3.

Storm water: Each project within the Frito Lay “area” is less than 5 acres. However, all the projects
together sum up to more than 5 acres. That means we have to have a Storm Water Pollution
Prevention Plan (SWPPP) for the 5-acre area. Site Concrete has a SWPPP for their project. We are
going to hire their consultant to amend Site’s plan to include the whole area for a fee of $1,750. This
should be completed next week.
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‘A World of Real Estate Knowledge

Faebruary 17, 2004

Mr. Bill Dyer

Addison Airport

16051 Addison Rd., Suite 220
Addison, Texas 75001

RE: Water Line Service

Bill,

Per our meeting yeslerday, we are proceeding with installation of the new 8" water line
to serve Tor fire protection to the hangar. This will be along the North side of the hangar
as shown on the aftached sketch. This change will be marked on our as-buiit drawings
and the existing 6" line will be abandoned. We wifl contact the Town's engineering
department to coordinate this work,

We are investigating the Town's request to install a hydrant at the current 6" tap on
Airport Parkway and will respond to you as quickiy as possible.

Pleage call me at 972,361.5309 should you have any questions. Thank you.

Sincerely,

The Staubach Company

=St

David Stack, P.E.

Project Manager } Wtj

Design & Construction Cansulting Services

A "
Ce.  Jim Pierce, Town of Addison 'D art-

Lee Steele, Frito Lay

Carson Coleman, Constructors

Scott Marek, Corgan

Brad Moss, Pacheko Koch Engingers
Brad Blankenship

15601 Diadias Paskeway, Suire 400

Acldison, Texns 75001 The Staubuch Compuny
{972} 361.5000 Fax (971} 361-5016 prowides plobad coveree 1oogh
www.staubach.com TT7. Stambach Tie Leuny,
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Jim Pierce

From: Chris Terry

Sent: Monday, February 16, 2004 11:11 AM
To: Jim Pierce

Cc: Mark Acevedo

Subject: RE: Frito Lay Status Report

This looks good but it appears awful fight. Ron reminded us this morning that there ¢an be no slippage in the schedule -
"no excuses." el you this just to stress that | am relying on you and Mark to keep things on schedule and raise red flags
guickly if you need help.

Thanks,
Chris
—{3riginal Massagamem
From: Jim Pierce
Sent: Friday, Felwuary 13, 2004 440 PM
Ta: Chiis Terry
Ce: Mark Aceveda; Mike Murphy !

Subject:  Frito Lay Status Report
<< File: 2_13_04.DOC »>

Jim Pierce, P.E.

Assistant Public Works Director
P.O. Box 8010

Addison, TX 780018010
9724502879

%Mwwﬁ
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Chris: Regarding your e-mail -4the schedule is tight” However, we have Jim Bowman
and Site Concrete under contract to fimsh their work by mid April seyowkmyw= The
onlylproblem facing us is the weather. Jim Bowman would alregdy have concrete on the
ground by now, except for the weather. If we do not get sufficiént dry weather for the
contractors o prepare their sub grade and pour concrete, there cpuld be delays. More
rain is predicted for this weekend. I am therefore raising the wdather red flag., Please let
me know if you have any questions. «bhanks,.

o very Capa bl g me,s
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PROJECT MANAGEMENT REPORT #20 | Wl

Period #: February 2 -16

Update Issued: February 25

Prepared By: David Stack

Distribution:
Ken O’Gara Lee Steele
Dennis QOlson Jack Tunnell
Brad Blankenship Larry Toon
Bill Dyver Mati Mooney
Mike Connell Mary Hart
Steve Markussen Brad Moss
Jenny Nicewander David Weatherford
Carson Coleman Jerry Holder
Bob Bundy Tite Caro
Luis Elguezabal Jim Pierce
Guy Castellano Paul Formichelli

Milestone schedule:

1. | Oneor Electric Relocation Pending Phone Line
Relocation

2, | Delivery of Metal Building/Doors Complete

3. | Building Dry-In for Office TBD

4. | Building Dry-in for Warehouse T1BD

5. | Complete Apron Project 415

6. | Complete Road Project 4115

7. | Substantial Completion of Project 416

8. | Final Completion of Construction 53

9, | FLNA Aireraft inspection 4130-5117

10{ Relocation of Office and Hangar Operations 8D

Next update with Dave Rader - TBD
ﬂext Jobsite meeting — March 1 at 3:00 PM

Apron/Road/Hangar Coordination Meetings — 3/8, 3/22, etc. at 2:00 pm

C\Bocemmenis and Setings\plerce ADDISONGOW acal Seiinga\Temporary Infernet Filesy0l K326\PM Report 20.doc



No.

Action ltems

Action By

Action Date

Status

Real Estate — give notice to existing Landlord/FLNA

info

Complete

1. Offsite Road and Utilties

Road Relocation:

Contractor has mobilized and will work around
existing poles

Info

info

Electric Relocation:

Phone lines to be relocated, Town has contacted
them several times,

SBC

CRITICAL

Pending

Apron Prolect

Confractor has mobilized and will be sefting up
baich plant and trailer

info

info

2. Sifework

Stormwater Protection:

Price remote controls for valve

info

info

Fence:

Town is fo work with the Fire Dept on the operation
of the gates: The Town and Fire Dept. will only
require Knox Padlocks

Info

complete

3. Architecturall Structural

Safety Lines in Hangar:

+« GC to coordinate roufing of lines with other
overhead componenis

Constructors

pending

Epoxy Floor Selection:

+ Quote received from Tenant
Redford selected on 2/23, sample will be
installed below the mezzanine.

Info

complete

Metal Building:

FM Global approved the final set of drawings on
2123 with minor comments.
Raymond to address these comments.

Construciors

CRITICAL

pending

CaDocuments and Seltingsyplerce ADDISONGOVLocal SeltinosiTampaornary infemet Files\OLK325\PM Report 20.doc



Fire Protection:

A new 8 fire line will be installed atong the north | Constructors Pending
side of the building.
Redesign by Reed is pending Reed Fire
Prot.
EIFS on Tower:
PCR 9 issued for EIFS siding in lieu of metal | Constructors | 3/1 pending
panels on the tower for pricing
Hangar Wall Finish:
Constructors is pricing a drywall finish. to 8’ or | Constructors | 31 pending
12’ high in lieu of the plywood currently shown
4. MEP
Electrical:
¢ Final stamped drawings to be copied to . Info Complete
¢ Revise furniture feeds per TUSA’s request. ) )
e Meeting should be held with Dennis/Jack to | Design Elec. pending
confirm final placement of switches/etc.
Constructors ongoing Pending
e Rezoning of Office area is requested on
final drawing
Plumbing:
No issues noted Info info
Fire Alarm:
Drawings reviewed for general conformance, | Corgan pending
Corgan to give final approval
5. Security
Entech:
e Add pedestal at ramp exit. info info
6. General Contractor / Construction
Pricing:
Complete

Current PCR’s reviewed and most approved at
meeting on 2/23

C:\Documents and Settingsiipierce ADDISONGOWV.ocal Settingsi\Temporary Intemet FilestOLK326\PM Report 20.doc



Pay Applications:

Town — Pay #3 sent to Town. info info
FLNA — Pay #3 sent to FLNA.

7. IT Issues

Telecom:

FLNA will contact SW Bell for application of required | FLNA IT pending
services.

9. Furniture/AVIMisc.

Furniture:

Recommendations on furniture feeds received Info info
Interior Signage Pending
Per meeting on 2/24:

Door Signs: need list of signs from FLNA to vendor | Dennis

Monument Sign: pending installation of fence, Stack | David Stack
to call Town on requirements
Existing Mural: Brad meeting with vendor to | Brad
relocate the mural.

10. Moving:

Get budget price for office relocation. FLNA Pending

C:\Documents and Settings\jpierce. ADDISONGOWILocal SettingsiTemporary Intemet Files\OLK326\PM Report 20.doc



February 13, 2004

MEMORANDUM

To: Chris Terry, Assistant City Manager

From: Jim Pierce, P.E., Assistant Public Works Director

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
cannot be removed until “contacts” are transferred (SBC). We have a new contact with SBC (Mark
Smith) and he is not only aware of the project, he is actively working on it. Smith advises it will be
about 1-1/2 weeks before this is resolved. We are following up.

Airport Parkway Realignment: Jim Bowman Construction has started work on the project. He bid
85 days to complete so he will finish on April 16, 2004, but most likely sooner, since it is an A+B
bid. The fence has been relocated and storm drain installation is underway. We found a conflict with
the gas main and the storm sewer so the gas main needs to be lowered at that point. Recent rain has
impeded progress. We are continuing to have complaints about the condition of the temporary
access road and Bowman parking equipment on the access road. Working conditions are tight.
These items are being addressed with the contractor.

Airport Apron Project:  The contract time is 84 calendar days to complete the apron. 84 days from
1/23/04 is April 16 and that meets Frito Lay’s schedule. Site has moved a trailer to the job and has
applied for and received their permit for the concrete batch plant. Site has begun removing the old
asphalt pavement in the apron area.

Hangar Construction Activity: Structural steel erection is under way. The office portion of the
hangar slab has been poured. The 67 fire line that was installed has proven to be inadequate for the
level of fire protection needed. Therefore Frito Lay has requested permission to install an 8” line to
their hangar in a different location. Staff has approved that, but has also requested that Frito Lay
install a fire hydrant adjacent to the road to provide a use for the existing 6” tap, which would
otherwise be abandoned. This would also be a help to the Fire Dept. Constructors say they will now
finish April 30.

Storm water: Each project within the Frito Lay “area” is less than 5 acres. However, all the projects
together sum up to more than 5 acres. That means we have to have a Storm Water Pollution



Prevention Plan (SWPPP) for the S-acre area. Site Concrete has a SWPPP for their project. We are
going to hire their consultant to amend Site’s plan to include the whole area for a fee of $1,750.

I will be on vacation next week. Steve Chutchian will be filling in for me.



February 6, 2004

MEMORANDUM

To: Chris Terry, Assistant City Manager

From: Jim Pierce, P.E., Assistant Public Works Director

CC: Mark Acevedo, Facilitics and Fleet Services Administrator
Subject: Frito Lay Project Status

Eleciric Relocation: The new poles have now been set and the power lines have been transferred
from the old poles fo the new poles. The pole that is in the middle of the relocated Airport Parkway
cannot be removed until “contacts” are transferred (SBC and Comcast). We have a new contact with
SBC (Mark Smith) and he is not only aware of the project, he is actively working on it. Comcast will
not be a problem, as they are not serving anyone in that area. We are following up.

Airport Parkway Realignment: Jim Bowman Construction has started work on the project. He bid
85 days to complete so he will finish on April 16, 2004, but most likely sooner, since it is an A+B
bid. The fence has been relocated and storm drain installation is underway. Recent rain has impeded
progress. We have had some complaints about the condition of the temporary access road, Bowman
parking in Omniflight’s parking lot, and Bowman parking equipment on the access road. Working
conditions are tight. These items have been addressed with the contractor.

Airport Apron Project: The contract time is 84 calendar days to complete the apron. 84 days from
1/23/04 is April 16 and that meets Frito Lay’s schedule. Site has moved a trailer to the job and has
applied for and received their permit for the concrete batch plant. Site has done some fence
relocation and installed a gate and should begin removing the old asphalt pavement next week.

Due to some unforeseen aircraft access issues with Flight Star, we may not be able to rehab the patio
hanger pavement as planned (noted as Hangar “C” on the plans). Hangar C was one of the additive
alternates bid with the project. HNTB has worked out a plan that will save the alternate but the cost
was estimated to be $64,000. Staff decided this was too much to try to save the altemate and has
requested TxDOT to remove the alternate from the job.

Hangar Construction Activity: Structural steel erection is under way. The office portion of the
hangar slab has been poured. Constructors say they will now finish April 30.




January 23, 2004

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
from the old poles to the new poles. The pole that is in the middie of the relocated Airport Parkway
cannot be removed until “contacts” are transferred (SBC and Comcast). We have a new contact with
SBC (Mark Srmith) and he is not only aware of the project, he is actively working on it. Comcast will
not be a problem, as they are not serving anyone in that area. We are following up.

Airport Parkway Realienment: Jim Bowman Construction has just started work on the project. He
bid 85 days to complete so he will finish on April 16, 2004, but most likely sooner, since it is an A+B
bid.

Airport Apron Project: A follow-up preconstruction meeting was held on 1/19. The contractor, Site
Concrete (Site), received their notice to proceed on 1/19 and the clock will start running 1/23/04.
The contract time is 154 days to complete the entire project and 84 calendar days to complete the
apron, 84 days from 1/23/04 is April 16 and that meets Frito Lay’s schedule. Site has moved a
trailer to the job and has applied for their permit for the concrete batch plant. They will be required
to submit a detailed schedule and we will make sure that the schedule shows the apron completion
before April 16.

Due to some unforeseen aircraft access issues with Flight Star, we may not be able to rehab the patio
hanger pavement as planned (noted as Hangar “C” on the plans). Hangar C was one of the additive
alternates bid with the project. HNTB is trying to work on a plan that will save the alternate but there
will most likely be additional cost. If the additional cost is reasonable, and TxDOT will pay for it out
of contingency, we may be able to go ahead.

Hangar Construction Activity: Structural steel is being delivered and erection to begin soon. The
office portion of the hangar slab has been poured. Constructors say they will now finish April 30.
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January 16, 2004

MEMORANDUM

To: Chris Terry, Assistant City Manager

From: Jim Pierce, P.E., Assistant Public Works Director

CC: Mark Acevedo, Facilities and Fleet Services Administrator
Subject: Frito Lay Project Status

Electric Relocation: The new poles have now been set but the power lines have not been
transferred from the old poles to the new poles. This work is underway and should be complete
next Tuesday. The pole that is in the middle of the relocated Airport Parkway cannot be
removed until the power lines are transferred and in turn the “contacts” are transferred (SBC and
Comcast). Bill Dyer has done a good job coordinating the electric switchover with Omniflight.
We have a new SBC person to work with starting next week, but I have talked to him and at least
he is aware of the project. Comcast will not be a problem, as they are not serving anyone in that
area. We are following up.

Airport Parkway Realipnment: It was my intention to deliver this construction site to the
Contractor, Jim Bowman Construction (JBC), free and clear of all utilities, which now seems
will still take a while. A preconstruction meeting was held with JBC on 1/9/04, and they were
asked to go ahead and start even though a power pole is in the way. JBC agreed and will
officially start work on 1/22/04. He bid 85 days to complete so he will finish on April 16, 2004,
but most likely sooner, since it is an A+B bid.

Airport Apron (Ramp) Project: A preconstruction meeting was held 1/14/04. However 2 key
people could not attend — the TxDOT Project Manager was scheduled to fly here from Austin but
was grounded due to fog; the full time inspector got sick and could not attend. A follow-up
meeting is scheduled for 1/19. We will aiso have a new TxDOT Aviation Project Manager as
Tony Krauss is leaving. The contractor, Site Concrete (Site), will receive their notice to proceed
on 1/19 and the clock will start running 1/23/04. The contract time is 154 days to complete the
work (I mistakenly said 85 days in my last report). At our 1/14 meeting with the contractor, we
discussed the importance of completing the apron adjacent to the Frito Lay hangar by mid April,
and Site said they could do it. However, at the same meeting, Site said it could take up to 6
weeks to get their concrete batch plant permitted. 6 weeks from 1/23 is March 5. We will hold




Site to their statement that they can do it. They will be required to submit a detailed schedule
and we will make sure that the schedule is so stated.

Construction Activity: Grade beam construction is complete. Lime stabilization of the apron
and parking areas is complete. Structural steel erection to begin soon. Constructors say they will

now finish April 30.
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Period #:
Update Issued:

Decernber 15 - January 2

PROJECT MANAGEMENT REPOR}#’{

{/ A b
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Prepared By: David Stack \ L
Distribution: — ,,,m_//
Ken O’Gara Lee Steele
Dennis Olson Jack Tunnell
Brad Blankenship Larry Toon
Bill Dyer Matt Moonay
Mike Connell Mary Hart
Steve Markussen Brad Moss
Jenny Nicewander David Weathearford
Carson Coleman Jerry Holder
Bob Bundy Tito Caro
Luis Elguezabal Jim Plerce
Guy Castellano
Milestone schedule:
1. | MEP Drawings: Final Approval 116
2, | Oncor Electric Relecation 116
3. | Finalize Cost for Fuel Containment 1/8
4. | Start Apron Project 1/ 15
5. | Start Road Project Precon held on 19
8. | Delivery of Metal Building/Doors 1720
7. | Substantial Completion of Project 427104
8. | Final Completion of Project B13i04

Next update with Dave Rader — TBD

Next Jobsite meeting — January 17th at 3:00 PM
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No.

Action Items

Action By

Action Date

Status

Real Estate - notice to

Landlord/FLNA

give existing

Pending

1. Offsite Road and Utilties

Road Relocation:

Town to get contractor to start even if poles are
not relocated.

Town

Electric Relocation:

Poles are set, relocate power next week.

OncorfTown

Complete by
116

Pending

Apron Project:

Precon scheduled for Jan 14.

Info

Info

2. Sitework

Stormwater Protection:

Reprice system to eliminate the storage tank,
controls are to remain

FLNA

121

Pending

Landscaping:

Plans are approved by town and pricing being
obtained. Town will only install grass in
ROW.

Info

Complete

Fence:
Price wrought-iron fence.
Add electrical latch to swing gate.

FLNA

Pending

Blast wall: add section at SE corner.

Corgan

Pending

3. Architectural/ Structural

Safety Lines in Hangar:

s  Pricing with Vendors to be forwarded

Constructors

info

Epoxy Fioor Selection:

s Check non-skid with FL risk assessment.
o Need tour with TNEMEC Vendor.

FLNA
Constructors

info

FM Global:

Metal Building: Butler to price adding purlins or
switching panels, all other comments are already

ALL

pending

TADCCS\Frito LaywPM Reports\PM Report 17.doc



addressed.

Fire Protection: FM advised on 1/12 that a foam | ALL pending
system would be required, the team is currently
reviewing the impact of this request
Door Hardware: Info Complete
Door hardware coordination meeting was held and
modifications noted.
4. MEP
Electrical:
* Main service size: proceed with submittals | Robinette Pending
for 1000A service.
« Light fixture and gear submittals
forwarded on 1/13 for final approval.
¢ Revised drawings are requested by
Robinette
Mechanical:
Constructors ongoing Pending
e Hangar HVAC: confim design load, cost is
accepted.
Ceiling Fans; confirm spec and price
Rezoning of Office area is requested on
final drawing
Plumbing:
No issues noted Info info
5. Security
Entech: pending
0 Confirm camera conduit routing: need | ENTECH
revised drawing from Entech
O Add conduit from blast wall to server | Constructors
room.
QO Add pedestal at ramp exit. Entech
6. General Contractor / Construction
Pricing:
Stack Complete

GMP issues noted by TSC, Constructors has
responded.

Pay Applications:

TADCCS\Frito LaywPM Reports\PiM Report 17.doc



Town - paid. Info info
FLNA - need revised invoice.

7. IT Issues
Telecom:

FLNA will contact SW Bell for application of required | FLNA IT pending
services.

Phone Switch: verifying FLNA ‘extension’ vs. stand
alone switch.

Data Cabling:

Award to low bidder. Info Complete

Budget — Revised to $50,000 for phone and LAN | Info Pending
equipment.

9. Furniture/AV/Misc.

Furniture:
Proposal from TUSA is approved. Info info
Interior Signage — Leave budget in GMP, give | Staubach Pending
vendors to FLNA
10. Moving:
| Get budget price for office relocation. | FLNA | Pending

TADCCS\Frito Lay\PM Reports\PM Report 17.doc




The Staubach Company Frito Lay Corporate Hangar Corgan and Associafes
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[
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The Staubach Company Frito Lay Corporate Hangar Corgan and Associates
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January 9, 2004

MEMORANDUM

To: Chris Terry, Assistant City Manager

From: Jim Picrce, P.E., Assistant Public Works Director

CcC: Mark Acevedo, Facilities and Fleet S8ervices Administrator
Subject: Frito Lay Project Status

Electric Relocation: The new poles have now been set but the power lines have not been
transferred from the old poles to the new poles. This work was originaily scheduled for
completion between 12/29/03 and 1/16/04, so hopefully it will be completed next week. The pole
that is in the middle of the relocated Airport Parkway cannot be removed until the power lines
are transferred and in turn the “contacts” are transferred (SBC and Comcast). SBC says it will
take them another 3 weeks to complete their work. Comcast will not be a problem, as they are
not serving anyone in that area. We are following up.

Airport Parkway Realignment: It was my intention to deliver this construction site to the
Contractor, Jim Bowman Consiruction (JBC), free and clear of all utilities, which now seems
will still take a while. A preconsiruction meeting was held with JBC on 1/9/04, and they were
asked to go ahead and start even though a power pole is in the way. JBC agreed and will
officially start work on 1/22/04. He bid 85 days to complete so he will finish on April 16, 2004,
but most likely sooner, since it is an A+B bid.

Airport Apron (Ramp) Project: A preconstruction meeting is scheduled for 1/14/04. The
confractor (Site Concrete) will receive their notice to proceed on 1/15 and the clock will start

running 1/22/04. The contractor bid 85 days to complete the work. This will put this project
complete on April 16, 2004, which is exactly when the Frito Lay Hangar is scheduled for
completion. Another “Photo Finish”,

Construction Activity: Grade beam construction is underway. Lime stabilization of the apron
and parking areas is underway. Strucfural steel erection to begin soon. Constructors say they are
on schedule.
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PROJECT MANAGEMENT REPORT #16

Period #: December 5-15

Update Issued: December 16

Prepared By: David Stack

Distribution;
Ken O’Gara Loe Steele
Dennis Qlson : Jack Tunnell
Brad Blankenship Larry Toon
Bill Dyer Matt Mooney
Mike Connell Mary Hart
Steve Markussen Brad Moss
Jenny Nicewander David Weatherford
Carson Coleman Jerry Holder
Bob Bundy Tito Caro
Luis Elguezabal Jim Pierce
Guy Castellano

Milestone schedule:

1. 1 MEP Drawings: Final Approvail 1218

2, Oncor Electric Relocation Start - Pending meeting w/ SWB 12117
3. | Finalize Cost for Fuel Containment 12119
4. | Start Apron Project 15

8, | Start Road Project kS

€. | Delivery of Metal Building/Doors 1/ 20

7. | Substantial Completion of Project © .. | 418104
8. | Final Completion of Project 4122704

Next update with Dave Rader — December 17" @ 11:00 AM

Next Jobsite meeting — January 5th at 3:00 PM

THCEHFiie Ley\PM Beporis\PM Report 15.d0c




No. Action ltems Action By Action Date | Status
1. Offsite Road and Utilties . A
Road Relocation: N M S
1 compi N et S0 o
Pending completion of Oncor Electric Town (M
Electric Relocation:
OncorfTown Critical Pending
Relocation to start on 12/17
Apron Project: Info Info
Revise 12" RCP to match new material for
containment. W W“l MW
2. Sitework ~ v
Stormwater Protection:
FLNA 121 Pending
Reprice system to eliminate the storage fank,
controls are to remain
Landscaping: info
Pending
Plans are approved by town and pricing
being obtained.
Fence: pending
Confirm use of wrought-iron with security FLNA
3. Architectural!/ Structural
Safety Lines in Hangar:
» Pricing with Vendors to be forwarded Constrcuctors info
Epoxy Floor Selection: ) info
« Check non-skid with FL risk assessment. FLNA
* Need tour with TNEMEC Vendor. Constructors
ADA Issues: _
= ADA shower for the Pilots area will be | Info complete
installed _
FM Global: construction drawings and steel  Sprinkler Sub pending

drawings have been submitted. Sprinkler drawings
to be forwarded upon receipt from the subcontractor.

TADCCS\Frilo Lay\PM Reports\PM Reporl 15 doc



4, MEP_

» Main service size: ongoing between Design | Constructors pending
and Engineer

» Submittals have been returned by MEP,
need response from Design

» Electrical Panel Location: confirm if outside

main switch panels can be installed with /{/ﬂ#( z ' ‘ W

subpanels in the hangar to save space
fn_ AL .

g

Mechanicall
« Hangar HVAC: confirm design load, cost is | Constructors ongoing Pending
accepted.

Ceiling Fans; confirm spec and price
Rezoning of Office area is requested on

final drawing
Plumbing:
Mo issues noted Info info
5. Security
Confirm operaticn of gates/intercom, elc.: info complete

Completed as per the meefing on 12/15

Entechr ENTECH asap pending

O Revise drawing per latest ficor plan.
& Revise quote accordingly

8. General Contractor / Construction

Pricing;
Stack Complete
GMP issues noted by TS8C, Constructors has
responded.
HUB/MNBE pricing: -+
FLNA has requested revised bidding to meet a goal | FLRNA perding
of 40%. This has been accompiished with a slight
add in cost immediate release of critical
subcontractors is required.
Fay Applications: B
Submitted te Frito Lay and Town for payment info info

7. IT Issues

TAWDCCSFrito LayiPv Reporns\PM Report 15.d0¢




Telecom:

FLNA will contact SW Bell for application of required | FLNA [T pending
services.

Phone Switch: verifying FLNA 'extension’ vs. stand
alone switch.

Data Cabling:

GC getting quotes from HUB suppliers. Constructors ’ pending

Budget — to be revised Lee _ . pending

9. Furniture/AVIMisc.

Furniture:

Corgan has modified basic furniture layout based on | info info
TUSA's recommendation, proposal from TUSA is

approved.

imterior Signage — Leave budget in GMP, give | Staubach Pending

vendors to FLNA

TADCCS\rito Lay\PM ReportsiPM Report 15.doc
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(% CONSTRUCTORS
‘ FAX TRANSMITTAL

TO: David Stack / Jeony Nicewander / Jim Pierce
COMPANY: Staubach / HNTB / City of Addison

FAX: 972 361-5916 / 972 661-5614 / 972 450-2837

T e et

i you 0 a0t receiea all pages compietely, ploase contict me B8 soon 85 possibly
e
DATE: 12/4/03 PAGES:_ 2 _ (including the pape)
FROM: Carmon Coleman Phone 971934 1655 B-Mail: ccoleman@lconsrructomiworld.com
Projecs Manager/Supt,  Fax 972934 2618 Mubile 214-878.2225

PROJECT: Prito Lay Haugar L&A Jobs 1230

RE; Rcoviced RCP spevification for apron stonm water protection

Attached spec. shest for 12" hydro conduit for use at apron storm water system.

Constructors & Asyociates, inc.
General Contractors/Construction Mangers
A STRUCTURE TONE COMPANY
3333 Wolbom Suite 209, Daltas, Taxas 75219
[214) 520-3353 Phone (214)878-2225 mbi (Carson) (214) 520-0413 FAX
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December 19, 2003 uf‘jﬁ& i

MEMORANDUM

To: Chris Terry, Assistant City Manager

From: Jim Pierce, P.E., Assistant Public Works Director

CC: Mark Acevedo, Facilities and Fleet Services Administrator
Subject: Frito Lay Project Status

Airport Parkway Realignment: Contractor will receive his notice to proceed as soon as the
existing power pole is removed from his work area. Contractor bid 85 days to complete the
work. :
Electric Relocation: Design for the new service to Frito Lay and the pole line down Airport
Parkway has been approved. Dal-Tech has completed preparation of the easement for the
underground service to Frito Lay. On 12/8, the back of curb for the new road was marked so that
ONCOR could mark their new pole locations, which has been completed. The next step will be
placing the new poles and removal of the existing poles on the hangar site. This work has now
been scheduled for completion between 12/29/03 and 1/16/04. The pole that is in the middle of
the relocated Airport Parkway cannot be removed until the new poles are set. ONCOR is also
actively working on getting the other contacts off of the poles (SBC, and we believe Comcast).
We are following up.

Airport Ramp Project:  Site Concrete should receive a notice to proceed on or before January 5.
They have 84 calendar days to complete Phase 1 (the ramp portion} of the project, which is
March 29. This fits in with Frito Lay’s project completion of mid April.

Construction_Activity: Work on the hangar slab sub grade is complete. Work on underground
utilities is underway. Pier drilling is complete. Grade beam construction is underway.
Miscellaneous: The Iandscaping plan has been approved. The emergency fuel spill retention
system design is complete. Luke Jalbert will fill in for me on this project while I am gone. 1 wili
return on January 2.

S



HNTEB

The HNTEB Companies
L9190 West Piane Fatkhway, Sulte 206 - Bano, Yexas 7E083 216815028

Job No.

LETTER Or 39020-DS

Date

TRANSMITTAL
December 16, 2003

To: [Mr. Jim Pierce, P.E.
‘Town of Addison

116801 Westgrove Drive

 Addison, TX 75001-9010

| Re:! Addison Airport
: Airport Parkeway Realignment

WE ARE FORWARDING TO YOU:
NQ. OF
CORPIES SHEET NO. LAST DATED BESCRIFTION
2 set Ingress/Egress Easements Exhibit and legal description
2 set OncorElectric Easements Exhibit and legal description
THESE ARE TRANSMITTED:

D For approval

PLEASE NOTE:

For your uge

D As requested |:] For review & comment

COPY 10
file

: Jegmy Nifggwander
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&~ CONSTRUCTORS

8176050614

W

FAX TRANSMITTAL

TO: Jim Pierce
COMPANY: City of Addison
FAX: 972 450- 2837

— — gt

DATE: 12/16/03

FROM: Carson Coleman Phone 972-934-1665
Project Manager/Supr. Pax 7129342614

PROJECT:  Frito Lay Hangar

R E: Additional Snbmittal Info fot Revised RCP and possible valve at Apron

- L - e
# vou did not recolve 64 pages compielaly. plossa contact ma as soon 85 possible

PAGES: 8 (mcloding tlus )

E-Mail; cooleman(@constractorswarld.com
Mobile 214-$78-2225

C&A Job: 11230

Constructors & Associates, [nc.
General Conlraclors/Consiruclion Mangers
A STRUCTURE TONE COMPANY
3332 Woibormn Suite 200, Daitas, Toxas 75218
(214} 820-3353 Phono (214)878-2225 mbL{Carson) {214) 520-0413 FAX


mailto:cofemaD@C{)ft"tnl(':tOtswotJd.C'ODl

Pes I8 03 08B:27a Carson COleman 8176050614 p.2
PEC-12-2093 15120 ERR CREEK CONSTR. LTD. C 8174181719 P.Egif‘%

Bear Creelks Consiructon
SOU N Kanhad! Ave 51048

southhidoe, T Tooin?
170101714
S1T-410-17 19 Fax

To: Carson From: Jennifer C. Crum
Constructers & Associates Exail: iennifer@bearcreekconstruction com
Fax: 972-934-2614 Date: 12710703
Re: Frito Lay Pages: 7
Carson,

Please find the attached details for the neoprene gaskets from Hydro
Conduit and the automatic control valve from Cla-Val Company. ‘If you have any
guestions, please contact Brian Holdgate at 817-410-1714. :

Sincerzly,

S

[}
§

Jennifer €. Crum
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DEC-12-2003 1521 AR OREEK CONSTR, LTD, Bi7A191719  P.0B/BE
! Hyidro Conduit Division
w 2524 Marlin Luther King Fury, Suit= 5
. Fort Wenth, TR 76196
ML ™ - 817.536.1114 _
Faw 817535 7002

Delia Pipe Producis
TO: BEAR CREEK DECEMBER 2003

EITEET) TIRINE.

COMPOUND SPECIFICATION DATA FOR PIPE GASKETS
PECIMEN REPORT ;

CONFOUND NO: JANCABAY i
“Mectls and/or excoeds minimum physical regulraments COMPOUND LOY NO: Ju844
for Stan  ag b 1940 PIPE DIARIETER: 12"
ar. ngo" z CORD C: w4
, ASTM AWWA | USWR | ASTM '
TEST DESCRIPTION: C-443 C-300 361 Tesy ;
€505 Ca01 RESULTS :
£-302 _ 3
[TENSILE STRENGTH, DSt Min. - D812 1200 2300 2300 2300 a8y §
ELONGATION % Min. D412 %0 350 425 25 | 664% i
[DUROMETER HARDNESS - 40, 60 35. 65 40 « 69 1
Type A2, (2327 : PluxMinus 5 PhrINNuG 5 I as 3
COMPRESSION SEY, Compressed 1o 75%
22 hre. @ 158 degrees F. = t1.) 20 m 10.7%
{Calcuntion on Original Deflection, % Max)
AOED ™ AIR 35 HRS © 158 DEGREES F.
Changee I Tenete, % Max, <15 29 -2 -5 1.99%
Chaago in Eloageton, ¥ Max., K id 20 L 9.46% )
DUROMETCR INCHIASE, % MAY, a i !
SPECIFIC GRAVITY ] 5-14% ‘ 123 ;
[SPLICE - NO VISIELE SEFRRATION
STRETCHED 180t PASSED |
JOZONE RESISTANGE, METHOD D-1143 C Mo Cracks PASSED

This certifies that the sbove teats were run in atcordance
with the requircrents of cach appilcable specitication,

TOTAL F.&6


http:re~uircm.nl

Dee 16 03 08:27a Carsaon Coaleman Bl176050814
DEC-12-2883 15121 AR CREEK CONSTR. LTD. FIvaIBLTIS  P.e?/Ra

1.

i

4.
5.

6.

Why Buy Delta « Seal
O - Ring Gaskets?

AR IF YOUR PRIMA 15 JOBP AMANGCE
DR Delta’s precision o-nings-designed and compoundad 10
PEL. provide long-termn sealing integnity and ease of installation
g,ﬂ ¥ using nommnal, established procedures.
.F"' " This combination, devoloped by many years of expanence

L 3
»

"7 g4 under all field conditions insure satisfaction for both the
e purchasing aythodty and the conlractor.

S5 WHEN YOU'RE SATISFIED, WE'RE SAVISFIED.

REMOVE ALL DIRT and toreign substances from the o-ring groove.

THOROUGHLY LUBRICATE (2} the ¢-ing and the slkiing surfage of the bel,
inclyging its leading {bevelod) edge, also the spigot groave.

Stretch o-ring inlo spigol groove and EQUALIZE STRETCH (B) by running a
bia@t ;)Qgé ? und 1he entire spigot circumicrance, keeping it between the o-ring
andy S .

CENTER the joint sections being coupled with each ather,

Couple the joint. DO NOT USE EXCESSIVE FORCE. It it won' go together,
disassemble, re-lubricale and try again.

AVOID IMPACT an joints dunng backfiling. (Rocks elg.)

{A)

PEC-B3-2803 14152 BITS517I87 96 P.oa

P

4
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DEC-12-2863 15:21 AR CREEK CONSTR, LTD. , B17A1B1ITD P.Ob/BS

Delta = Seal

0-RINGS

& LUBRICANTS FOR PIPE
‘8§ MANHOLE JOINTS _

* + * FEATURES + » »

MEET NATIONAL SPECS. (ASTM, AWWA, AASHTO)
EXPERIENCED DESIGN & FIELD ASSISTANCE
SPLICES TESTED 100%, NOT SPOT-CHECKED
PROVEN ON-SITE PERFORMANCE

GASKET VOLUMES CLOSELY CONTROLLED
SPECIAL COMPOUNDS AND SHAPES
PERSONALIZED GASKET MARKING

one ah ¥ B

..... " THE DELTA GROUP:

LARGE ENQUGH TO HANDLE ALL YOUR
RUBBER NEEDS, SMALL ENOUGH TO
MAINTAIN CLOSE CONTROL OF ALL
PRODUCTS,

DEC-B3-2003 1i4:51 B17PNEL ISy o R B3
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DEC-12-2883 15128 AR CREEK CUNSTR, LTD. mrAIAY  P.04s38

vl Y @ 3 4 DIST, CODE D024 SHEEY 3 oFr 3

1 - nl .v i_ I:n?“ ACPORY BLAN, CapFoiia CAT??;;XF“ZA Wﬁm‘ms‘t 35 zw‘_.__
E«W AG U FEA T = ; AVIATION FURLIND

e CH e i

SOLENOID CONTROL VALVE WITH QUICK CLOSING FEATURE 58 & [aewrm

OO M | V7w 7 SE |

T Lo

DPERATING DATA-CONTINUED

M. CHECK LIST FOR PROPER OPERATION,
% SYSTEM VALVES OPEN UPSTREAM AND DOWNSTREAW.
{
(

)
) AR REMOVED FROM TRE MAIN VALVE COVER AND PILOT SYSTEM AT ALl

HIGH PQINTS. |
} CORRECT VOLTAGE TO SOLENOID CONTROU {4), i
)} MANUAL OPERATOR QF SOLENOID CONTROL (<) DiSENGAGED. !

aAlE !

[k}

e T o)

CAL REWTMH RECORD ~ PO %OT REVMST MAhUALLY

>

o

¥

[

at

m -

£

WE DR L5 W MOPRT OF GV W) D ey LT, U ML, S0, B KONV il B IOH SCIGR. TETAONT A DO BIAK, WOALLE ARG F0TA ¥ PEae ENDIDON G &1 SaMf ')
ST I ICD, CORKH W R, SO0 e, Wt RLLY LD o 1Y S AT At PR, DT Af R I s T o s w0 (4o T e

R, 15 RS COMPROCVELY WG NAT REIT I VST IR TR KASTATRI OF T s Kol (0 FOIRCE CONEE it SO WATMS S0 ESESICTS VWD T3 (LAwSn. 5, WafhN O =0 DI Lo !
oo Yatuet WOM e o) SAUCUN N SACRIE WIESTCS, s WL CIF COPMRHIG ¥ i, m i Wa S piliomt ok Uak St ow SIS O s S SOr LAY ISTEKE ELAWIL 6 ;

PEC=3 22003 11:084 = ¥ F. o
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PEC-12-2883 15:2¢ IO CREEK CONSTR. LTD. 214121719 P.E3AER
ever ¥ (B 3 < DIST, CODE 002A SHEET 2 oF )
; CATRSE MO, TR, . o
iF 5 nlg.lgl H | R Cm‘ 1344F =174 15135 ,f',
AL AND A 3 : ] AVIATION BOEL >
SOLENOID CONTROL VALVE WITH QUICK CLOSING FEATURE ffow ar—-Hi2=i0.
[~ om V20 95
QRERATING DATA
i
i £ /| TR A

SOLENCID CONTROL (4) 1S A DIRECT ACTING., 3~WAY SOLENOID CONTROL
THAT CHANCES POSITION WMEN THE COIL 1§ DE-ENERGIZED QR EMERGIZED.
THIS APPLIES OR REUEVES PRESSURE N THE COVER OWAMBER OF
AUXILIARY #YTROL (&) AND POWERUNIT CHAMBER OF POWERTROL (&), '
PROVIDING THE OPERATION SHOWN IN THE FOLLOWING TABLE. i

SOLENCID CONTROL (4) POWERTROL | AUXILIARY MAIN VALVE
- FORTS (8} HYTROL (5) M
POSITION CONNECTED | POSTON POSITION POSHION
OPEN UNDER
ENERGIZED 1 &2 oren CLOSED S
e ' )
|5 DE—ENERGIZED | 1 & 3 CLOSED OPEN CLOSED

8y

NOTE: SOLENOGID CONTROL (4) IS EQUIPPED WITH A MANUAL ACTUATOR
WHICH CAN BE USED TO OPERATE THE SOLENOID WITHOUT
FLECTRICAL POWER, AFTER MANUAL ACTUATION, ALWAYS RETURN
THE ACTUATOR TO ITS CRIGINAL POSITION OR THE SOLENQID wiLl
NOT RETURN TO THE DE-ENERGIZED POSITION.

0. [UFFERENTIAL RELEF FEATURE:
DIFFERENTIAL RELIEF CONTROL {7} 1S NORMALLY CLOSFD AND RESPOMNDS TO
DIFFERENTIAL PRESSURE CHANGLD HBEYWLEN THE IKELET AND QUTLET, AN
INCREASE IN DIFFERENTIAL PRESSURE TENDS TO OPEN CONTRDL [7) ANMD A
DECREASE IN DIFFERENTIAL PRESSURE TENDS TO CLOSE CONTROL (7)), THIS
CAUSES MAIN VALVE COVER PRESSURE TO VARY ARD THE MAIN VALVE
MODULATES' (OPENS AND CLOSES) MAINTAINING & RELATIVELY CONSTANT
DIFFERENTIAL PRESSURE IS LOWER THAN THE SET POINT OF CONTROL (7).
CONTROL {7} CLOSES. DIFFERENTIAL CONTROL AQJUSTMENT: TURN THE
ADJUSTING SCREW CLOCKWISE TO INCREASE THE SETTING.

DESCRIE RCN

CAD REVSHIR RECORD - 0G BOT BLUSE MANUALLY

SEE._ SHEET 1

BT & “’;’ﬁw WEK WERLY, F 40, SHall, B RGe M 1} Ol SN, JELACRY MG IGRVAT R 14Y. RACLY At T
i ] " Davp W, SSOF S UL W A5V NN U0 AFEME FOR A MUY TIXTIT A8 WCHOM AEMSRIEE, W] R Batile iy OF
KA B PETET EDPRIRRACLE Mt ST BOF B G % W MARUGICNNE OF W AR I PICAXY Do e e SRTTIRAY A S0S0GEYS FUMIREE B fricien S8 aeEhuE DN WY
puar ity YN, TWVSE SV St LAY T 4 e ML Pl IRE A 0 20, ot it B YWY RS AR RIS R g P v RO QL

ey

DEC-13-2983 11'@4 6 P.a2
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bec 18 03 06ds 5 AR CREEK CONSTR. L1TD. @17410171y  P.02/B8
oL v (D 3 s DIST. muaza SHEET 1 oF 2

12-18~9%

TYPL {F valWL.

.

lA-&“Al ':n’ HEWPOAT SEACH (AL CATA 3 AF 24 wiﬂs\i 35 L8 :~,r

AVIATION FUNL Y I&
maww  Eu xz—-n;.«.g'_s

SOLENOID CONTROL VALVE WiTH QUICK CLOSING FEATURE (oes e Tio e

e wmamm s WYY FURMISHED 87 QAR O -t e IME, FIATRES

&

\

#VE oh 12-2?—'&?
T 2

[

INLET

Mo VALVE SPTONS . HSHYY
wn AUNZIARY HYTROL OPTIONS w 935999

t kg

4 g 2l . W o o o7 =

—

54

R - QUTIET f
' 1

BASIC COMPONENTS

“100-34 HIROL (AEVERSE FLOW)

NaEA FLOW LLEAN 5 RANER

X47h EECTOR

TEIXM SOLENDID. CONTROL

*i00w0] ADNDARY RYTROL (REVERGL TLOW)

X10% VALVE POSITION INDICATOR

COB=7 DFFERENDAL COMTREL

OFEwdE UA QU B 2pd AD] e

TOOPKH POWERTROL (REVERSE FLOW)
OPBRHAL PEATURE SUFAX

_.J...‘_-...-_‘E

ATDED YD CATALDG MUWSLN

AR
-
%’ 2
o |8
3l | |a
sl | (2
by
gl 12
[
Y RE
©ie =
g g
g 122
8| Bz
Stz
WE
=iF
2o

WH Dl
CONTRERALLY it Y O LR i DS WUESERAE B 2 st S PEOMACT G Y TN AR D MY PRD TR Sl O, WK O s g Ol W
O SO Dty NCNCEN (5 PATDUND T EIHEINGY ¢ MICCE W), BRE SR COPWRONYS IF A0y, e A0 15 20 SEAMIE ANGATR neOANF SEMACH b BUMATTCS e JULLY S FPICD Cea -t P
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Message .‘; Page 1 of 1

Jim Pierce

From: Bill Dyer [Bill. Dyer@Staubach.com)]
Sent:  Monday, December 01, 2003 423 PM
To: Jimn Pierce; Lou Elguezabal

Subject: Frite Lay Project Meeting

I aftended the project meefing today.

1. Treported what liftle [ could regarding the status of Oncor ufilily pole relocation. 1reported that the City had received the
pricing but it did not break out what portion was within the lease iine. Constructors wanted to make certain that there was

no overlap in scope and in pricing for what they have figured into their program.

2. Constructors is proceeding with their underground utility install. They are going just beyond the lease line and leaving the
hole open with barricades the road contractor to tie info.

3. The gas line that needs to be buried deeper by Oncor has not been starfed yet.

4. |indicated that there was no further developments or schedule changes relating to the TXdot ramp project.

The end.

{l told you | would take copious notes!) Any questions, please give me a call.

Please Note Qur New Address

William "Bili" Dyer

Real Fstate Manager

Addison Alrport

16051 Addison Road, Suite 22§

Addison, TX 75001

Main (9723 392-4050 Fax: (972) 788-9334
Direct: (972)392-4856 Mob: (214} 207-3638
bill dver(@staubach.eom www.staubach.com

12/2/2003


http:www.staubach.com
mailto:bill.dver@staubach.eom
mailto:BiII.Dyer@Staubach.com

PROJECT MANAGEMENT REPORT #14

Period #: November 11-24

Update Issued: November 26

Prepared By: David Stack

Distribution:
Ken O’'Gara L.ee Steele
Dennis Olson Jack Tunnell
Brad Blankenship Larry Toon
Bill Dyer Matt Mooney
Mike Connsll Mary Hart
Steve Markussen Brad Moss
Jeriny Nicewander David Weatherford
Carson Coleman Jerry Holder
Bob Bundy Tito Caro
Luis Elguezabal Jim Pierce

Milestone schedule:

1. | MEP Drawings: Final Approval 12/8

2. | Execute General Contractor Agreement with GMP 1115

3. | Oncor Electric Relocation Start 1212

4. | Finalize Design and Cost for Fue| Containment 1211

§, | Start Apron Project January §

6. | Start Road Project 12/4 - Oncor

7. | Delivery of Metal Building Late December
8. | Substantial Completion of Proiect 4/16104

9. | Final Completion of Project 4123104

Cibscuments and Sstiingsiipierce ADDISONGOW ocsl Seflingsi\Temporary Internet Files\OLKI26W3 Repart 14.doc




No.

Action ltems

Action By

Action Date

Status

1. Offsita Road and Utilties

Road Relocation:

No issues noted.

Flectric Relocation:

Relocation to start on 12/2

Oncorffown

Critical

Pending

Apron Project:

FLNA requesis Dal Tech and Constructors confirm
grades/benchmark together. grades have been
confirmed.

info

Complete

2. Civil

Fuel Interceptor:
0 Review final design scope with Jose

O 3,000 gallon fuel truck is the maximum
size

FLNA

121

Pending

Landscaping:

»

ROW work by Town — incl, Maintenance
307 berm on site

4" Live Oaks on site

Add alt for ground cover around live
caks

+ Add Alternate mow strip

» Sodis an alternate

s lrrigation controller near transformer
Revised drawing has been submitted for
permit approval

-

TOWN

Pending

3. Archi

tectural/ Structural

Materials Testing:

Proposal submitted for approval

FLNA

1177

pending

Safety Lines in Hangar;

s Pricing with Vendors

Constructors/
FLNA

Pending

Hangar door drainage — verify surface drainage
currently shown is sufficient

Corgan

pending

Angled wall at stairs ~ redesign for studs/plywood
submitted on PCA

Info

info

Epaxy Floar Selaction:

info

info

Cilorurnents and Settings\inlerse ADDISONGOVY ocal Sotlings\Temporary Internet Fies\OL K3261PM Report 14.4d0e



Tours scheduled for 1271

ADA Issues:

Drinking fountains will not be recessed
Need variance on a non-ADA shower for
the Pllots area

Info

Pennis

12/8

pending

4. MEP

Electrical:

Office Lighting: Constructors tc confirm
credits.

Hangar Lighting: GC fo confirm price and
payback analysis

Main service size: ongoing between design
and Engineer

Cant outlets: desired to remain as 208V
unless required to minimize service size
Submittals have been returned by MEP,
need response from Design

Light Supplier: seeking revised bid from
HUE supplier

Constructors

pending

*

Mechanical:

Hangar HVAC: confirm design load, cosl is
accepted.

Ceiling Fans; confirm spec and price

Tstat locations to be suggested on final
drawing

Constructors

gngaoing

Pending

Plumbing:

Resolve questions from Frito Lay

Constructors

pending

5, Security

Confirm operation of gates/intercom, etc.

FLNA

Pending

Entech:
o

i
2

Change electrical strikes on exlerior doors
10 panics.

Add access control on gate by building.
Revise drawing per latesi floor plan.

ENTECH

12/10

pending

6. General Contractor / Construction

Contract:
GMP Cost of Work language for
Agreement

Constructors

121

Pending

Pricing:

Stack

Complete

Calasuments and Settings\jpierse ADDISONGOVILocal Seftings\Temporary Intarmet Files\COLK326\PM Report 14.dec



GMP issues noted by TSC, Consfructors has
responded,

info
Constructors has verified amount of subconiractor
and supplier values,

Constructors
Document on concrete bidding is required,

7. [T Issues

Teiecom:

FLNA will contact SW Bell for application of | FLNAIT pending
required services.

FPhone Switch: verifying FLNA "extension’ vs. stand
alone switch.

Data Cabling:

GC getting quotes from HUB suppliers. Coenstructors pending

Budget - to be revised Lee panding

8. Furniture/AViMisc.

Pengding
Furniture:
Corgan has modified basic furniture layout based | FLNA
on TUSA's recommendation

interior Signage ~ Leave budgef in GMP, give | Staubach Pending
vendors to FLNA

CA0ecuments and Seltingspisrce ADDISONGOVILecal Setlings\Temixsrary internel FilestCLKAZEWM Report 14.dos




November 26, 2003

MEMORANDUM

To: Chris Terry, Assistant City Manager

From: Jim Pierce, P.E., Assistant Public Works Director

CC: Mark Acevedo, Facilities and Fieet Services Administrator
Subject: Frito Lay Project Status

Airport Parkway Realignment: Contractor will receive his notice to proceed as soon as the
existing power pole is removed from his work area. Contractor bid 85 days to complete the
work. We have also discovered that a gas line that crosses the road will need to be Jowered.
Work on lowering the gas line did not begin Monday as promised. Will follow up.

Electric Relocation: Design for the new service to Frito Lay and the pole line down Airport
Parkway has been approved. Dal-Tech has been ordered to prepare the easement for the
underground service to Frito Lay. The next step will be removal of the existing poles on the
hangar site. TXU will have the cost for the new poles, streetlights, etc. along Airport Parkway to
me Monday. Actually received the cost Wednesday - $18,270. The cost was not broken down,
so need that. We will then need to agree to the costs so they can move ahead. Once we sign the
agreement, the new work schedule can be determined. The pole that is in the middle of the
relocated Airport Parkway cannot be removed until the new work begins. TXU de-energized a
line that was interfering with pier drilling. TXU is also actively working on getting the other
contacts off of the poles (SBC, and we believe Comcast). We will meet with Omniflight next
week to discuss a power shutdown when the electric gets re-worked. This is a big issue for them
because of their Care-Flight work. We are following up.

Airport Ramp Project:  Site Concrete should receive a notice to proceed on or before Januvary 5.
They have 84 calendar days to complete Phase I (the ramp portion) of the project, which is
March 29. This fits in with Frito Lay’s project completion of mid April. Tony Krause of
TxDOT Aviation Division advises we have to come up with between $7,970 and $16,540
{(depending upon what % of contingency is applied) to do the entire project including all of the
additive alternates (which we want to do). Mark found the money so we will go ahead.
Construction Activity: Work on the hangar slab sub grade and underground utilities has begun.
Pier drilling 1s underway.

Miscellaneous: The landscaping plan was re-submitted to me today. It has been given to Slade
for review and approval/permit. The emergency fuel spill tank design is still in progress.
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ADDISON

Public Works / inginmriﬁg

16801 Wesigrove » P.C. Box 9010

Addison, Texas 75001-9010C

Telephone: (972} 450-2871 » Fox: (972] 450-2837

Ll Deer

LETTER ©OF TRANSMITTAL

DATE

/ /,,,_ 2 é“QE JOB NG

ATTENTION

v Auwgert Frifo bay Frojeck

Lhcveased Los{f= ¢

Accomadate Fo ¢ ling

0 ﬁééé’f@ Ftem.s
kash (125 fr1

GENTLEMAN:
WE ARE SENDING YOU Hached U Under separale cover via the following items:
[0 Shop Drawings [ Prints O Plans L Samples [ Specifications
[ Copy of letter {1 Change order O

COPIES DATE “ NG, DESCRIPTION

/ f/raffw{“ Wana gt moess— H{,M Al from D, Stack.
/ OLF 3 03 Herre foomd' JC¥ b Chrs Terry
/ Bid Fab for Ineleible Items (Ti DOl Kump

ﬁ’s@{e&ﬂ Low Biddor —5 e loncrefe.

THESE ARE TRANSMITTED as checked below:

1 For approval (1 Approved as submitied {1 Besubmit copies for approval
ﬁ?ar YOUF USe 3 Approved as noted 7 Submit copies for distribution
(7 As requested [J Returned for corrections 1 Return corrected prints

[ For review and comment [

[JFOR BIDS DLUE 19 I PRINTS RETURNED AFTER LOANTO US

nemanks ol TEe dMéaf Lo tail e Costs for Hy charges

ade o~ Flo Ti DOT Farmu &wwcﬁ A ccoradate. b/ fr

oy

Felh

Wmm‘ 7& EAGI LY 1Ty s S éﬁ"if&fféi
Laq B'34bS Town. 1he & 1793 toradd bw seltra e

Lrom 47 Grtanad~( =5t utolitics ) Lond ta B 5405 wogdd come

out of ¥t Hhrggrl*ﬁlmf The. CM‘?%V&M los~ 71 Ha jpehdrble

P -

Fems = 1080 = Should o Frte Loy’ and come ovd of . frat

Wéﬁé /‘?Céé’&f&-

COPY TO

If enclosures are not as noted, plea

SIGNED:

ug at once,



October 3, 2003

MEMORANDUM

To: Chris Terry, Assistant City Manager

From: Jim Pierce, P E., Assistant Public Works Director

CC: Mark Acevedo, Facilities and Fleet Services Admuinistrator
Subject: Frito Lay Project Status

8. Terminal Asbestos Abatement: Complete

8. Terminal Demolition; Complete, We are trying to salvage an 8” Oak tree,

(vas Line Relocation: Main line complete. Existing customers tied in to the new line.

Hangar Civil Design: Due 9/22/03. Pacheco Koch made a token submittal to meet the deadline.
Comments were made on the plans and we met with PK today to answer their questions. PK
hopes to submit a satisfactory grading plan today and receive a grading permit. That would
allow only grading the site, nothing else.

Airport Parkway Realignment: Design, pre bid meeting complete. Bids due Oct 16%. Will take
to Councii Oct 28.

Electric Relocation: Design underway by TXU. Review meeting scheduled Oct. 8.

Airport Ramp Project: Frito Lay has agreed to “pay” $13,963 as their share of the increased
design costs for modifying the ramp design to accommodate fueling operations. This amount
should be subtracted from our grant money. The Town will pay HNTB. The Town’s share of the
redesign costs is $3,405. Bids are due October 16.

Temporary Access Road: This is needed to provide access to Omniflight during construction
and demolition of Airport Parkway. Three quotes were recetved and the work was awarded to
Constructors & Associates for $13,531.34. These costs are considered part of the Airport
Parkway Realignment project and are at the sole cost of the Town.

Miscellaneous: We have some issues with the location of their fire main and location of their
emergency fuel spilf tank but should be abie to work them out.



http:13,531.34

!

it

LELEX-2

H

PROJECT MANAGEMENT REPORT #6

Period #: September 15-19
Update Issued; September 20
Prepared By: David Stack

Distribution:

Ken O’'Gara Lee Steele

Dennis Olson Jack Tunnell

Hrad Blankenship Larry Toon

Bili Dyer Matt Mooney

Mike Connell Mary Hart

Steve Markussen Brad Moss

Jenny Nicewander David Weatherford
Carson Coleman Jerry Holder

Jim Pierce

Milestone schedule:

1. Ground Lease: Pending Execution
2 Airport Management Relocation: Complete
3. Abatement of Building 9/15-22

4. Establish Boundary of Site Complete
5. Complete Civil Design and submit to Town 9/22

6. Complete Architectural/Structural Design and submit to Town 9/22

7. Demolish Existing Building/ by Town 9/22

8, Mobilize General Contractor 1011

8. Receive FAA Approval 10418

10. Start Apron Project 111

1. Relocate gas line 10/1

12. Completion of Project 4/9/04

PAMy DocumentsWord WWRPOR PFrtn Lay Hanger Projeci®eeting Notes\D. Slack PM Report G.doc




No.

Action Hems

Action By

Action Date

Status

1. Real Estate

Ground Leasse;
Pending final negotiations and execution

Town/FLNA

9/25

Pending

Apran Project:

Proceed with Apron redesign. Prebid meeting
on Wed 1011, 33,4058 by Airport for TXDOT
Amendment, remaining 314K by FLNA.

Tow/HNTE
PKCE

pending

Temporary Road/Fence: to Omniflight

Tawn

9722

Pending

Temporary Fencing:

Town will install

Town

9/22

Pending

Asbestos Abatement;
Ready to starl.

Town

922

pending

Grant Funding:

Verify what items fall under grant category,
determine  method of releasing grant  during
construction

FLNA/Town

pending

2. Civil

Establish Meets and Bounds for FL Site
Drawing ferwarded to TSC and Town

Info

complete

Bas Line:
Need easement to jog line around building &
apron.

HNTB

Pending

Fuel Interceptor: Design system per email
description.

PKCE

9/22

pending

Landscaping:

Check rework of existing irrigation along Airport
Farkway. Bill o call Town.

Airport

Pending

3. Offsite Road and Utilties

Road Relocation; copy Corgan & TSC. Bid on
Friday

HNTB

Pending

Offsite Drainage:

HNTB

Pending

Py Dosuments\Word AIRPOR T\Frito Lay Hanger ProjeciMeeting NotesiD). Stack PM Report 6.doc



Electric Relogation: Town/ HNTB Pending
Meeting held on 9/19 with Oncor for new location,
Corgan to send site sketch for new service.
Another meeting must be held with Oncor for
relocation of existing poles
4. Architectural/ Structural
Inerior Design: Corgan pending
Need tour of Quaker.
Metal Building: Info
No issued noted.
Materials Testing:
Stack Pending
* Need quote for materials testing
« Constructors has quotes too.
Eipishes — Approved except paint and carpet. Corgan info
Blast Fence: Corgan Pending
Use CMU wall,
Exterior Colors; Corgan 9/22 Pending
Rendering: Just color existing Corgan
5. MEP
Electrical: Constructors 9/8 Pending
= Confirm spec on hangar lights, meeting
scheduied for 9/23 at Constructors
» Site lighting ~ add light on ramp
» Copy shop drawings to Lee for Energy
Team
Mechanical; Constructors 9/8 pending
« confirm spec on new units for hangar
e Compressor — price rotary screw unit from
ingersoll Rand
ONCOR: need MEP loads for filling out request for | Info complete
service forms
8. Security
Check if emergency generafor is desired by FLNA, | Stack 9/22 Pending
Estimate cost for change in switchgear to plug/play,
or new generator.
Confirm operation of gatesfintercom, etc FLNA Pending
7. General Contractor / Construction
Contract: Constructors Pending

Submit contract for GMP or another letter for MEP

P8y DacumentsiWordAIRPOR TWrile Lay Hanger ProjestiMeeting Noles\D. Stack PM Report 6. doc



trades

Schedule: No issues noted. Info info
Pricing; Constructors Pending
Review and resubmit as noted on 9/20

5. IT Issues
Confirm telecom feed locations for the project Qncor 106/ pending
Contingent an relocation of OH poles.
Two conduits to facility (2-4” one with innerduct), | Constructors pending
are desired,

8, Fumniture/AY
Reused furniture from Quaker office info info

Py DesumentsiWardAIRPORT\Frita Lay Hanger ProjactiMeeting Nalas\D. Stack P Repart S.doz



ADDISOH AIRPORT PAVEMENT RECONSTRUCTION

Total Bit Addison Airpori Project

Riddor

. . # OY1BADDON
Tten  {Spec  (Ony Unit | Deseription T RANE A ,
Written Unit Prj : S PRICERHT e 2
1 | M1al1 1 LS [Mobilization 522,750.80 $10,000,00 $10,600.00 . $5,200.00 | $13.188.76 | 32580000
2| M-102-) 1 LS Maintenance of Traffie 840,000.50¢ £40,8068.00 54, 8200 55,0000 $2,000.00 §5,600.60 $3.000.00 S4A0200 | 311460205 | S400000
3 P-156-1 | 3,120 5Y  [Remove Bituminous Paveraents $5.00] 51560600 515,600,001 3450 $14,645.00 3350 $H.320.00 S300 o8 S11.00
4 | P50 1 EA _ |Remave Drainage Structure £500,00! $300.00 $1,000,00 $1,000,00 £3,000.00 $2,000.00 §2,000.00 350000 | S167188 | $2000.00
§ | P-150-4 | M1 IF  |Remove Fipe $15.00 £2,115.00 £5,115001 £8.000 £1,12600 $15.00 $2,115.00 $8.00 §12.50 $19.00
8 | Pasz1 | 1,250 CY  |Unclassified Excavation $15.00 $18,750.00] £8,750,004 $13.80 §15,230.00] 5560 37,500.00 $8.00 31173 $15.80
7 P-157-1 4206 ¥ ISt Fenece $3.00 £1,260,001 $840. 001 258 $840,00 32.§§§ SSé&t}{){ $1.80 §223 4 B
g | p5olS 1 1,750 8Y |8 inch PCC Pavement, Non Reinforced 53840 $67,200.00 $52,500,00 $43.00¢ $75,250.00] - $56.80 $98,000.00) 23050 34224 ' 360D
9 | p-501-6 93 8Y 1§ inch PCC Pavement, Reinforced $55.60 $5,542.804 $2,883.00 £44.00 $4,092.07] $59.68 $5,487.00 231 .00 54758 | zusEp
T psok7 | 190 SY 18- 10 inch PCC Pavement, Non-Reinforeed 535,85 £31,451.50) £29,230.004 $44.00 $34,760700) $50.60 $47,400.50 L3700 $4853 [ $60.00
i | P50L-8 325 SY 890 0nch PCT Pavement, Reinforced $40.90 $13,292.50 £12,675,00 $45,00 $14 625,004 $63.00] SI0ATIO0 35 .00 5245 . $Ea00
12 | Dl 141 LF 8" ChssIVRCP $65.00 $%,165.604 $55.00 $7,755.00 $50.00 $7.050.00 $53.00 $7,473.00 848,00 85625 1 saso0
13 | B75-l 1 EA  alet Typr A £1,500,001 $1,500.00 $3,500.00 $3,500,00 $4,300.00 £4,300.00 £3,000.00 $3,008.00 $1.300.00 | $2625.00 | $430000
14 ! F-162-1 1 EA  Temporary Gate £1,100,80; 51,100,080 $3,500.00 £3,500,60 $2,200,00] $2,200.00 - $1,800,00 §1,800.00 FLA0000 | Z222500 | $4.000.00
jal 0041 i Y  Soddisg §568 12,850 50 $5.00 $2,350,00) $4.50, 52,565,004 $5.00 $2,850.001 £3.00 $4.44 32,00
R " 7. Sub Total Adgitive Alternate o, 3 . :- $233,105 801 o $173.900, $197.100.00) - - $224 86000 : e T
T RTCRr= i inelis bl :
Tem |Spec |Qiy  |Unt |Description = = f : RS RANZES :
T3 TS TEL R + GHSTRH 2 :
Wi it : ARIC s ! i
i D-751-2 4 1 Class IVRCP - £34.00 5,038 $10.200.00 $27.00 $5,508. 534, $6,926 000 f ;
z | D7 7 Ea [t Type B 5235.00 33,770,001 $3,500.00 $7,000.00 $4.000.00 * 52,000.00 3220000 $5,600.00 ga85.00 1 5216083 | #4.000.00
3 SP-73 4 EA  |Mespah Bo3475 $300.00 51,6{39.6{% $450.00 $800.00 §500.00| $1,600,00 25000 8170800 $3060,00 $648,13 $450.00
Sub Total Inelirible Tems $10,306.00 - $18.000.00 $15.108.00 | £14.236.00
Sub ‘I;}ia% Base Bid $ 118147895 $ 103300000 $  1,324893800 § 1368,12480
Sub Tolal Addifive Alternate No. 1 $ 247 A7 55 $ 20800000 5 217.455.00 3 27804700
Sul Tolal Additive Altermnate No. 2 % 28290130 $ 30400000 g 306,608.00 % 379.886.00
Sub Tolal Additive Allernate No. 3 % 233,105.80 §  173.000.00 $ 197,10C.00 EY 224.860.00
Sub Total Ineligible Hems 5 %}55}%} & A $ 15,108.00 3 14.236.00

MUOBSE7365-AddisorAPTTECHPRODIR stimetes\bid {ab
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Fax Call Report

Job Date Time Type Identification Duration Pages Result
277 11/20/2003 4:17:27PM  Send 99726615614 1:41 5 0K

TOWN OF
ADDISON PUBLIC WORKS
To:_4 kﬂ% er_emﬂm From: Jim Pierce, P.E.

Asst, Poblic Wks. Dir.
Company:___H{NTIA Phone: 972/450-2679

FAX: 972/450-2837
FAX #_ 472-60!- 561 ipieres@eLaddison.txus
Date:___ |3 D-~-03 16801 Westgrove

P.0.Box 9010
# of pages (including cover): 5- Addison, TX 75001-9010
Re:_Fruls La..l Nﬂ.ujar— &rve:;ma! 5:-‘15!0 o raactid Agrcom #_3
O Orgloal In mait [ Per yoor request am D Call me
Commeats: "Hda -/

Yy
S

U
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Jim Pierce

From: HILL, JOHN [ihill@cowlesthompson.com]

Sent: Thursday, October 34, 2003 5:56 PM

To: Jim Pierce; Steve Chutchian; 'Bill Dyer'

Ceo: Mark Acevedo; DIPPEL, KEN; Washington, Angela
Subject: RE: Frito-Lay Survey

kg dddkk kb kdddkkhkhkhbhkhbrkbrikb bbb bbb I hA R AT bbbkt bR dd bbb b h bt bt bbb brhddhid

IMPORTANT /CONFIDENTIAL: This message contains information

from the law firm of Cowles & Thompson, P.C. which may be

privileged, confidential, and exempt from disclosure under applicable
law. TIf the reader of this message is not the intended recipient or the
employee, or agent responsible for delivering the message to the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination,
distribution, or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited.
If you have received this communication in error, please notify us
immediately at our telephone number

{214y &72-2000

EA RS LSRR SRS AR R RS R LR R RS AR EE ST SR ELETEEEEEREEEREEEEEEEEES]

Regarding Alrport Parkway, I don't think the Town should show it as either
an easement or a platted road. Language in ground leases typleoally states
that there are common Eacillities at the Airport, including "means of ingress
and egress to the Leased Premises", and that:

"All such Common Facilities shall at all times be under the exclusive
control, opesration and management of Landlord and may be rearranged,
modified, changed, altered, removed, or terminated from time fo Time at
Landlord's sole discretion...”

Airport Parkway should be considered a common facility, and therefore
subject to rearrangement, modification, ete. This is not to say that a
tenant is not entitled to access, Jjust that the access a tenant are provided
may be modified. The concern is that placing such a common facility on a
plat or within an easement may give rise te a alaim of right by a tenant
that the facility remain as shown on the plat or in the easement and not be
modified,

Please let me know if you have any gquestions/comments or would like to
discuss.

————— Original Message-—-w—-~

From: Bill Dyer [mailte:Bill._Dyer@Staubach.com)
Sent: Thursday, Octobher 30, 20403 2:13 PM

To: HILL, JOHN

Cc: Jim Pierce; schutchianBci.addison.tx.us
Subiect: RE: Frito-Lay Survey

In response to Steve's comments below:

A. Currently all of Alrport Parkway, east ¢f Addison Road is inside the
Airport boundary as are the Fire Station and Police Department. Thers were
considerable discussion a while back of the need and ifmplications of
platting Ajrport Parkway. As I recall, the advantage to platting the street
and RO¥ is that it was publicly recorded, giving legal access to the
contiguous properties and become maintained by the city. Consequently,
adiacent properties would be subject to the standerd set backs and ROW
reguirements. It was determined, there are existing structures that would
need to be grandfathered from these reguirements since they viclate the set
back reguirement. The ROW requirement also posed limitations on the

i
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Frito~Lay site {which later wpecame less relevant cnece the buliding was moved
westward) . After considerable discussion with Carmen M. and other City 3taff
members, it was decided that platting was not necessary.

I am of the opinion, in lieu of the platting, a public easement should be
recorded to at least give adiacent leaseholders, legally described access to
their respective site.

B. The 82 sgquare foot overlap will be reverted back to the airport from the
Great Escape ground lease. If the ROW is platted, that portion of the
overlap within the ROW, if not all of it, should be included. If an
easement is granted, the overlap area should be reflected accordingly. We
are planning to appreach the City in the near future with a recommendation
to modify Great Bscape's lease premises to reflect the 82 feet going back to
the airport and to add a portion of the orphaned land created as a result of
the ROW mere to the south., We are still in the process of determining just
exactly what will be included here.

C. I coencur that the city should document all the changes made to the area
a8 a result of Alrport Parkway and new and abandoned utility essements. 1
don't think the Frito-Iay survey is the document to do this with since it
documents the 2.22 acres lease premises at a given point of time. I would
think the 8.4146 acres land survey of the entire Alrport Parkway development
site would be the bstter survey te update for this purpose. As you might
recall, 8.4146 acre survey served as the basis for the Frito~Lay 2.22 acre
survey but with the remaining development area reflected to the north and
gast.

From: HILL, JOHN [mailto:ihillBcowlesthompson.com]
Sent: Wednesday, October 28, 2003 2:55 PM

To: Bill Dyer

Bubject: FW: Frito-Lay Survey

————— Uriginal Message—=-——-

From: Steve Chutchlan [mailto:schutchianBel.addison.tx.us)
Sent: Wednesday, October 29, 2003 2:57 PM

To: jhillBcowlesthompson. com

Subject: Frito-Lay Survey

John: Jim Pierce asked me to contact you regarding the Friteo-Lay survey.
Upon review, we have the following comments:

A . We should plat Alrport Pkwy. and show the Frito~Lay ground lease on
our property, in its entirety. The road should be platted from Addiscn Rd.

and extended to the west end,

b. An 82 s5.£. overlap of property, as shown on the survey, should be
reverted to Addison Alrpeort proeperty via the platting process.

e, Several existing utility iines, including overhead lines, should be
placed in easments and depicted on the plat. The proposed easements should
reflect final location of all ground and overhead utilities.

Should you have any questions, please let Jim or me know. Thanks.

Steve Chutchian
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Public Works / Engineering

16801 Westgrove * P.O. Box 9010

Addison, Texas 75001.9018
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TO 4 )JWVPVI Niwa)a‘wjﬁv
NG

GENTLEMAN:

LETTER ©F TRANSMITTAL

DATE /’fﬂ_z‘z} “05 VOB NOQ,

ATTENTION

T AirperT Fa r ke wo- = e Lpcatz;

éﬁ#{.ﬂ [emente ! /{*frsﬁﬂ ML@

WE ARE SENDING YOU ;{Aﬁached [J Under separate cover via the following items:
[21 Shop Drawings L] Prints O Plans O Samples (] Spegifications
[J Copy of letter [1 Change order O

COPIES DATE NO. DESCRIFTIO

7 //ﬂ%&

o Abpve Wéx/i e

THESE ARE TRANSMITTED as checked bolow:

{3 For approval [ Approved as submitted 3 Resubrmnit copies for approval
{J For your use {1 Approved as noted OSubmit _____ copies for distribution
[ As requested 1 Returned for corrections O Return corrected prints

[ For review and comment O

O FOR BIDS DUE 19 I PRINTS REJBNED AFTER LOAN TO US
REMARKS g@ém anh WW B e
il

COPY TO Mok eritbe—

Atd Dogir

SIGNED: %

It enclosures are not as notad, please nofif;(we/at once.,



SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT

This Supplemental Agreement, Number 3, to the AGREEMENT FOR ENGINEERING
SERVICES, dated July 31, 2003 (the Agreement), between Town of Addison (Owner) and
HNTB Corporation (Engineer} is made effective as of the 22nd day of October, 2003.

1. Engineer shall perform the following Services:

Topographic Survey - We have prepared a fopographic survey on the Texas State
Plane Coordinate System, North Central Zone, 4202, per discussion and marked-up
survey you provided to us during our meeting of July 21, 2003. This survey has been
delivered in a 3-D Microstation J format and included the tying of all visible, above-
ground features and topographic features, 25-foot cross-sections for a portion of the
existing road as shown on said marked-up plans, and any utility lines according to plans
and/or located by the various relevant utility companies. We obtained "measure-downs”
{depth measurements) on any sanitary sewer manholes and storm drain inlets that were
not locked or welded down and performed pipe measurements related to these features
where applicable. The electronic Microstation drawing also contained contours at 1-foot
intervals. A .dat, .tin, and ASCII points file was also provided along with the survey.
DAL-TECH recormmends a lump sum budget of $3,174.00 for the topographic survey
based on the following man-hour costs:

DESCRIPTION HOURS RATE cOST

10/23/03

- 2-Man Field 16 $122.00 $1,952.00
Party
Project 2 $100.00 $ 200.00
Coordinator
RPLS 4 $ 84.00 $ 336.00
Survey 8 $ 68.50 $ 548.00
Technician
Secretary/Typist 2 % 44.00 $ 88.00
Heproduction ) $ 50.00

{(Lump Sum)
TOTAL $3,174.00
BUDGET
ALTA/ACSM Land Title Survey of Proposed Frito Lay Lease Parcel - We have

prepared an ALTA/ACSM Land Title Survey of a 2.222-acre tract near the end of Airport
Parkway. This survey shows the location of existing and proposed title lines, the
location of existing and proposed easement lines, the size and location of existing
features on site, the location of underground utilities, zoning regulations affecting the
property, flood zone designations, and any other items required by standards related to
an ALTA/ACSM Land Title Survey. DAL-TECH recommends a lump sum budget of
$4,455.00 for the ALTA/ACSM Land Title Survey based on the following man-hour
costs:

38020 - SA No. 3 Addison Arrpart TxBOT
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DESCRIPTION HOURS RATE COST
2-Man Field 8 $122.00 $ 976.00
Party
Project 4 $100.00 $ 400.00
Coordinator
RPLS 12 $ 84.00 $1.008.00
Survey 24 8 6850 $1,644.00
Technician
Secretary/Typist 8 3 44.00 $ 352.00
Reproduction $ 75.00
{Lump Sum)

TOTAL £ 4,455.00
BUDGET

Gas Line Easement - We have prepared an exhibit and legal description bearing

an R.P.L.S. seal and signature for a new TXU Gas Easement across the site. As
requested, we also marked and staked the centerline alignment for the construction of
this new line. DAL-TECH recommends a lump sum budget of $3,370.00 for the Gas
Easement based on the {following man-hour costs: . '

DESCRIPTION _ HOURS RATE COST

2-Man Field g §122.00 - $ §76.00

Party

Project 4 $100.00 £ 400.00

Coordinator

RPLS 8 $ 84.00 $ 672.00

Survey ‘ 18 $ 68.50 %1,096.00

Technician

Secretary/Typist 4 $ 44.00 $ 176.00

Reproduction $ 50.00
{(Lump Surm} o

TOTAL ‘ $3,370.00

BUDGET

Electric Easement - We will prepare an exhibit and legal description bearing an
R.P.L.S. seal and signature for a new Electric Easement across the site. As requested,
we will mark and stake the centerline alignment and limits of the easement for the
construction of this new tine. DAL-TECH recommends a lump sum budget of $3,370.00
for the Electric Easement based on the {foliowing man-hour costs:

10/23/03 . 39020 - 8A No. 3 Addison Alrport TxROT
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DESCRIPTION HOURS RATE COST

2-Man Fieid 8 $122.0 $ 976.00

Party 0

Project 4 $100.0 $ 400.00

Coordinator 0

-RPLS 8 3 $ 672.00
84.00

Survey 16 . $ $1,096.00

Technician 68.50

Secretary/Typist 4 $ $ 176.00
44,00

Reproduction $ 50.00

(Lump Sumj
TOTAL $ 3,370.00
BUDGET '

Ingress/Egress Easement - We will prepare an exhibit and legal description bearing an
R.P.L.5. seal and signature for a proposed Ingress/Egress Easement running from
Addison Road to the southern portion of said proposed 2.222-acre Lease Tract, We
have already spent time on this task calculating the location of the eastern end near its
intersection with Addison Road based on necessary additional topographic survey data.
DAL-TECH recommends a lump sum budget of $2,258.00 for the Ingress/Egress
Easement based on the following man-hour costs:

* DESCRIPTION HOURS RATE COSsT
2-Man Field 4 §122.00 3 488.00
Party
Project 2 $100.00 $ 20000
Coordinator
RPLS 4 $ 84.00 $ 336.00
Survey 16 $ 68.50 $1.086.00
Technician
Secretary/Typis 2 $ 44.00 $ 88.00
1
Reproduction $ 50.00

{Lurnp Sumj)
TOTAL £ 2,258.00
BUDGET :

2. In conjunction with the performance of the foregoing Services, Engineer shall provide the
submittals/deliverabies {Docurnents) to Owner:

10/23/03

Changes to be incorporated into the TxDOT plans/documents and will be reflected in the
interim review submittals.

39020 - BA Mo, 3 Addison Alrport TxDOT
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3. Engineer shall perform the Services and deliver the related Documents {if any} according to

the following schedule:

All task listed in item one (1) will be completed within two (2) weeks of being given

Notice-To-Proceed.

In return for the performance of the foregoing obiigations, Owner shall pay to Engineer the
amount of $16,827, for a total contract amount of $78,877, payable according to the following

terms:

Payments will be made based upon the provisions of the original contract, with a
corresponding increase in the total contract amount.

Except to the extent modified herein, all terms and conditions of the Agreement shall continue

in full force and effect.

Town of Addison

{Owner)

Signature: MM«.«,

Name: i v ﬁ{ vee

Tile: fkost (jw_‘a[ﬁ, LL}J{-".‘}D;?’-& deor
Date: _t[-20"03

10/23403

HNTB Corporation
{Engineer)

Signature:

Name: Benjamin J. Biller
Title: Vice President

Date:

38020 - BA No. 3 Addison Alrport TxDOT
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Town of Addison
16801 Westgrove Drive
Addison, TX 75001-6010

Aun: Mr. im Pierce

RE:  AIRPORT PARKWAY - TxDOT
SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT NO. 3

Dear My. Pierce:

Enclosed for your review and signatures are two copies of a Supplemental Agreement No. 3 for
engineering services, for Aurport Parkway - TXDOT. Upon review of the Agreement, please sign and
return the copies to, HNTB Carporation; 3910 West Plano Parkway, Suite 200; Plane, TX 75093,

If youn have any questions or require any additional information, please feel free to call
(972} 628-3116.

Thank you,

HNTB CORPORATION

é %f%n_.’

Erica T Boumé
Project Administrator

Enclosures

39020

The HNTE Companics
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November 14, 2003

MEMORANDUM

To: Chris Terry, Assistant City Manager

From: Jim Pierce, P.E., Assistant Public Works Director

CC: Mark Acevedo, Facilities and Fleet Services Administrator
Subject: Frito Lay Project Status

Airport_Parkway Realignment: Preconstruction meeting complete. Contract signing is in
progress. Contractor will receive his notice to proceed as soon as the existing power pole is
removed from his work area. We have also discovered that a gas line that crosses the road will
need to be lowered. Contractor bid 85 days to complete the work.

Electric Relocation: Design for the new service to Frito Lay and the pole line down Airport
Parkway was received 10/13. Comments on the design will be returned 10/14. This is not yet an
issue for the contractor, We are following up.

Airport Ramp Project;  Site Concrete should receive a notice to proceed on or before January §.
He has 84 calendar days to complete Phase I (the ramp portion) of the project, which is March
29. This fits in with Frito Lay’s project completion of mid April.

Construction Activity: Demeolition of existing pavement is in progress. Work on the hangar slab
sub grade and underground utilities has begun.

Miscellaneous: Clarification is needed on the landscaping requirements/irrigation for Frito Lay.

Will work with Slade on this. The emergency fuel spill tank design is still in progress.
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Period #: November 3 - 10 W
Update Issued: November 14 @
Prepared By: David Stack N
Distribution: %JQ Wﬂ w
Ken O'Gara | Lee Steele
ADennis Olson Jack Tunnell
Brad Blankenship Larry Toon M’U‘/%
Bill Dyer Matt Mocney -
| Mike Connell Mary Hart
Steve Markussen Brad Moss M‘
Jenny Nicewander David Weatherford
Carson Coleman Jerry Holder
Bob Bundy Tito Caro
Luis Elguezabal Jim Pierce
Milestone schedule:
1. | MEP Drawings Completfion 11/4
2. | Final GMP pricing Complete
3. | Review GMP with Frito Lay, approve Alternates Complete
4. | Recelve building permit Complete
5. | Execute General Contractor Agreement with GMP 1115
6. | Oncor Electric Relocation 11/20-30
7. | Finalize Design and Cost for Fuel Containment 1117
8. | Start Apron Project January 5
8. | Start Road Project 121
10| Delivery of Metal Building Late December
11! Substantial Completion of Project 4/18104
12| Final Completion of Project 4/23/04
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No.

Action Htems

Action By

Action Date

Status

1. Real Estate

Apron Project:

FLNA requests Dal Tech and Constructors
confirm grades/benchmark together

DAL Tech

1117

Pending

|

o

2. Offsite Road and Utilties

Road Relocation: T

Verily fire hydrant coverage — coverage from south
side of Omniflight Is sufficient.

Info

Complete

Electric Relocation:

Design and pricing due fo HNTB on 11112,
Meeting scheduied for 11117

Oncor

Critical

Pending

|

3. Givil

Fuel Interceptor:
0 Review final design scope with Jose
a  Confirm cost per final design scope. Getting |
two other bids; collecting schematic and |
sequence of operations to for final review,

Stack/
Constructors

14117

Pending

Landscaping:

Comments received from town include
»+ Pkg screening
» Tree requirements
* Reqguest for sod

Staubach

Pending

Add pipss for roof drain collection.

Info

complete

4. Architectural/ Structural

Materials Testing:

QO Staubach has released Alpha; budget being
confirmed due to added CMU walls

T3C

117

pending

Safety Lines in Hangar:

«  Pricing with Vendors

Constructors/
FLNA

Pending

Hangar door drainage — verify surface drainage
currently shown is sufficient

Corgan

pending

 Storefront - use clear anodized finish, add alt for
colored Kynar finish is rejected.

Info

info

Chboouments and Setlings\ipierce ADDISONGOVLocal SettingsiTemporary intemet Fées\OLKI26\PM Report 13.00¢



5. MEP

Electrical:

Site fighting — Photometrics submitted.
Apron lighting: revise to 1.4 fl. Min.

Carport lighting: 1 . min,

Office Lighting: Constructors to confirm
cradits.

Hangar Lighting. GC to confirm price of | FLNA/
change to T5 lights without louvers, FLNA to | Constructors
review with engineering

coon

o

Mechanical: 1117

* Hangar HVAC: confirm design ioad, cost is | Constructors Pending
accepted.

¢ Ceiling Fans; confirm spec and price

MEP Design/Build Drawings:
Robinetter Pending

Still need comments back from Robinette, due 11719
by 1119.

8. Security

Emergency Power: ! Pending
FLNA 1117
FLNA has requested cost information on more
complete coverage of the entire facility with the
exception of Hangar HVAC

Confirm operation of gates/intercom, etc. FLNA Pending

Entech: ENTECH
0 Change electrical strikes on exterior doors
10 panics.
0 Add access confrol on gate by building.
0 Revise drawing per latest floor plan.

7. General Contractor I Construction

Contract:
GMP Cost of Work language for FLNA 17 Pending
Agreement

Schedule:
Add milestone dates as per meeting and reissue via | Info Complete
email to TSC.

Pricing:
Consiructors will cortinue seeking additional bids on | Info Complete
select items; provide revised fab sheels with
showing 3 hids.

MBE Participation;

Info info

CraDocuments and Seltingsipierce ADDISONGOVILocal Seltings\Temporary Biternet Files\OLK326\1FM Report 13.doe




Constructors has verified amount of subconiractor
and supplier values.

8. IT Issues

Telecom:

FLNA will contact SW Bell for application of required | FLNAIT pending
Services.

Phone Switch: verifying FLNA ‘extension’ vs. stand
atone switch.

Data Cabling:
GC geftting guotes from HUB suppliers. Constructors pending

9. Furniture/AV

Peanding

Corgan has modified basic furniture layout based on | FLNA
TUSA's recommendation

CiDocumants and Settings\pieree ARDISONGOWLota! Settings\Tempurary intemet #iles\QLKIZEWM Repeit 13.doc
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PROJECT MANAGEMENT REPORT #12

Period #: October 28- November 3

Update issued: November 4

Prepared By: David Stack

Distribution:
Ken &’Gara Lee Steele
Dennis Olsen Jack Tunnell
Brad Blankenship Larry Toon
Eill Dyer Matt Mooney
Mike Connell Mary Hari
Steve Markussen Brad Moss
Jenny Nicewander David Weatherford
Carson Coleman Jerry Holder
Boh Bundy Tito Caro
Jim Pierce

M &}4’\
Milestone sched uie}:'/ W"WW

2. MEP Drawings Completion 1114

3. FinaAGMP/pricing Complete

4. Review GMP with Frito Lay, approve Alfernates Complete

5. Receive building permit 114

6. Execute General Contractor Agreement with GMP M7

7. Oncor Electric Relocafion 1110-20

B. Finalize Degign and Cost for Fuel Containment 117 ]

9, Start Apron Project (2> Y5
10, Start Road Project 11124

1. Delivery of Metal Building Late December
12. Substantial Completion of Project 416104

13. Final Completion of Project 4/23/04

TADCCSFrit Lay\PM Reports\PM Report 12.doc
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No. Action ltems Action By Action Date | Status
1. Real Estate
Apron Project:
TXDOT awarding to SITE Concrete, confirm start | HNTB Pending
date
2. Offsite Road and Utilties
Road Relocation:
Info
Complete construction three months (B5 days) after | Town
NTP on 11/10.
Verify fire hydrant coverage, none noted for road | PKCE/HNTB Pending
and adjacent tenants
Electric Relocation: Complete by :
Oncor proceeding on with relocation of poles along | Oncor mid Nov. fo | Pending
the south side of Alrport Parkway, with underground allow  road
service to the hangar. TSC to check on status. relocation  to
proceed
3, Civil
Fuel Interceptor:
2  Review final design scope with Jose Stack/ 10/27 Pending
O Confirm cost per final design scope. Getting | Constructors 113
two other bids; collecting schematic and
sequence of operations to for final review.
Landscaping:
Constructors Pending
Check town commenfs on permit...current
design is within the allowance.
Add pipes for roof drain collection, PKCE 1115 pending
4. Architecturall Structural
Metal Building:
Corgan pending
Corgan reviewing shop drawings.
Materials Testing:
O Staubach has released Alpha; budget | TSC 1177 pending

being confirmed due to added CMU walls

TADCOSFrito LeyPM ReporisiPM Report 12.doc



Blast Fence:

Add alternate for CMU wall along south side of ramp | info complete
is approved.
Add Alternate for brick veneer on EAST blast wall as
per favored rendering is approved.
Pemmit: Info
Complate
Permit is ready.
Airport Approval: Complete
Airport has verified approval per the Town’s permit | Info
process.
Safely Lines in Hangar:
Constructors/ Pending
Constructors reviewing scope with Jack. Carson | FLNA
and Jack to meet with vendors for complete pkq.
5. MEP
Electrical:
0 Site lighting — Photometrics submitted, | Constructors | 11/7 Pending
additional cost is noted to achieve 1.5FC
at planes.
O Copy shop drawings io Lee for Energy
Teamn )
O Office Lighting: Constructors to confirm
credits.
0 Hangar Lighting: GC to confirm price of FLNA/
change to T5 lights without louvers, Consiruciors
FLNA to review with engineering
Mechanical: 1147 )
» Hangar HVAC: confirm design load, cost is | Constructors Pending
accepted.
+ Ceiling Fans; confinn spec and price
MEP Design/Build Drawings: )
MEP design build drawings will be issued to | Constructors 11/4 Pending
Staubach, Corgan, FLNA and Robinette on 11/4
6. Security
Emergency Power, Pending
FLNA to review latest cost proposal for plug- | FLNA 1177
play system,
Confirm operation of gatesfintercom, etc. Brad to | TSC Pending
send Lee option for PBX based intercom.
Entech: ENTECH

TADCCSFito Lay\PM Reports\PH Report 12.doe



tr  Change electrical strikes on extarior doors.
0 Add access control on gate by building.
0 Revise drawing per latest floor plan.

7. General Contracter  Construction

Confract:

GMP Cost of Work language for Constructors 11/5 Pending
Agresment

Schedule:

Add milestone dates as per meeting and reissue | Constructors info

via email to TSC.

Pricing;
Constructors will continue seeking additional bids on | Constructors 115 Pending
select items; provide revised tab sheets with
showing 3 bids.

MBE Parlicipation:
Constructors 1112 Pending

Constructors  is  verifying amount of
subcontractor and supplier values.

Construetion:
Uncovered sewage vaull, well, and buried concrete | Info Info
pads. These will need to removed, filled and
compacted. Cost will be covered by allowances
in GMP.

8. [T Issues

Telecom: Oncor/FLNA | 1143 Pending

FLNA will contact 8W Bell for application of required
services.

Phone Swifch: verifying FLNA ‘extension’ vs.
stand alone switch.

Data Cabling:

Add bid for low voltage cabling to the GC scope. FLNA pending
IT gefting quote on complete cable installation.

9. Furniture/AV

TUSA Pending

TUSA is working on price to modify Quaker Knoli
Morrison product to work with plan. FLNA to finalize
agreement.

TABCCSWrite LeyiPM Reporis\PM Repart 12.doc




Viessage Page 1 of 1

Jim Pierce

Frem: David Stack [David. Stack@Staubach.com]
Sent: Saturday, November 08, 2003 12:12 PM
To: Jim Pierce

Ce: Bill Dyer

Subject: Grant Costs

| have the copy of the apron cost from HNYB for $18,000
Pleaze confirm the other grant cost for which we'll pay for boundary survey($2,5007) and apron design.

I'll be sending the first invoice next week, who should it go to?

David Stack, P. E.

Project Manager - Design and Construction Consulting
The Staubach Company

15601 Dallas Parkway, Suite 400

Addison, TX 75001

Main: 872-261-5000 Direct, 872-361-5309
Fax: §72-361-5816 Cell: 872-467-4808
david stackédstaubach.com www staubach.com

11/16/2003
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PROJECT MANAGEMENT REPORT #10

Period #; QOctober 14-21
Update |ssued: Octoher 27
Prepared By: David Stack

Distribution:

Ken O'Gara L.ee Steele

Dennis Cison Jack Tunnell

Brad Blankenship Larry Toon

Bill Dyer Matt Mooney

Mike Conneti Mary Hart

Steve Markussen Brad Moss

Jenny Nicewander David Weatherford
Carson Coleman Jerry Holder

Jim Pierce

Milestone schedule:

1. Compiete Civil Design and submit to Town Complete
2, Ground Lease: Title work pending Complete
3. MEP Drawings 10/30

4. Final GMP pricing 10/24

5. Review GMP with Frifo Lay, approve Alternates 10/29

6. Close bids on road relocation Complete
7. Close bids on apron 10/23

8. Start Apron Project 11115

9. Start Excavation 10/27

10. Receive building permit 10/31

11. Delivery of Metal Building Late December
12. Completion of Project 4/16/04

CADoouments and Settingsiipierce ADDISONGOVLstal SeltingsiTemporary Infemet FilesiOLKIZEPM Report 10.doc




No.

Action ltems

Action By

Action Date

Status

1. Real Estate

Apron Project:

Caost of drainage to be paid for by FLNA:
approx. § 18K

info

nifo

Temporary Road/Fence; to Omniflight

info

Complete

FAA/TXDOT : approval is received,

Info

complete

2. Offsite Road and Utilties

Road Relocation:

Council Review and Award: 10/28
Start: mid Nov
Complete three months after start

Town

Info

Electric Relocation;

Oneor proceeding on with relocation of poles along
the south side of Airport Parkway, with underground
service to the hangar

Cncor

Complete by
mid Nov. {0
allow road
relocation 1o
proceed

Pending

Electric Load: reconfirm with Oncor based on all
alternates selected

Constiructors

pending

3. Civil

Gas Line:

info

Info

camplete

Fuel Interceptor:

Review final design scope with Jose

Caonfirm cost per final design scope

SBtack

Constructors

10727

pending

Landscaping:

Design/Build drawings, review with Frito Lay and
submit for permit to Town

Constructors

pending

CiaDscuments and Setiingslipierce ADDISONGOWL oeal Seflings\Temporary Intemet Files\OLK326W%M Report 10.doc



4. Architectura)/ Structural

Interior Design:

Verify work stations will fit or order new furniture

Corgan

pending

Metal Building:

Delivery due in mid Dec,

Info

info

Materials Testing:
« GO to review quote 1o confirm scope.

Constructors

10/24

Pending

Finishes -,

Samples forwarded for paimt and carpet are
approved

info

nfo

Elast Fence:

Add alternate for CMU wall along south side of
ramp. Town Comments on plans request this o be
dona,

Add Aiternate for brick venesr on blast wall as per
favored rendering.

info

Exierior Colors:

Confirmed, memo issued to contractor with selected
colors.

FLNA

829

Pending

Permit:
GC to resubmit Construction S&t to Town,

info

info

Alrport Approvai:

Corgan to submit construction set for approval as
par Lease

Corgan

pending

Safety Lines in Hangar:
Constructors reviewing scope with Jack

Constructors

pending

5. MEP

Electrical:

» Site lighting — add floodlights on ramp and
submit photometrics

« Copy shop drawings to Les for Energy
Team

»  Confirm conduit is included in hangar up to
structure

+  Confirm design load

Construclors

5/8

Pending

c:\?ocumenzs and Seffings\piorce ADDISONGOWLocal Settings\Temporary aternel FilesiOLK326WPM Report 10.doe



Mechanical: Constructors 9/8 Fending
= confitm spec and price for on new units for
hangar and celling fans
« Compressor - verify location, hangar floor
west side may be acceptable due fo
structural issues

ONCOR: HNo issues noted.

6. Securnty
Constructors /22 Pending
Add Alternate for cost for change in switchgear {o
plug/play,
Confirm operation of gates/fintercom, etc FLNA Pending

Entech - Change elecirical strikes on exterior | Stack
doors.

Add access control on gate by building.
Revise drawing per latest floor plan.

7. General Contractor / Construction

Contract:

Staubach will add GMP Cost of Work language for | Stack 10427163 Fending
Agreement

Schedule: info

Completion date was moved t¢ 4/18 on NTP lelter, Coenstructors
schedule revision is requesied

Pricing: pending
Bid review held on 10/8, addendum scheduled for | Construciors 16723
10/14

Review for final GMP on 10/24

MBE Participation:

Pending direction from FLNA's MBE staff
Censtructors has submitted list of bid participation
and is verifying amount of subconfractor and
supplier values

& IT issues

Canfirm telecom feed locations for the project Oncor 101 pending
Contingent on relocation of OH poles,

Two conduits to facility (2-4" one with innerduct), | info Info
are included in pricing’

CADocuments and Sellings\jpierce ADDISONGOWLocal Settings\iTempaorary Iniemel Files\OLK32RPM Repart 10.doc




Data Cabling:
Add bid for low voltage cabling to the GC scope

9. Furniture/AV

Verify layout of used furniture from Quaker office Corgan pending

C:\Documents and Seftings\jpierce ADDISONGCW\Local Setlings\Temporary Inlernel Files\OLK326\PM Reporl 10.doc
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HP LaserJet 32005

HP? LASERJET 3200

HOV-5-2003  2:44PM

Fax Call Report

Job Date Time Type Identification  Duration Pages Result
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Drat Tony

We nsve reviewed the bids forihn refesenned projest. The low bidder for (g projoct is Site Conerete,
vz, The foltowding I & sewmry of o 5id Tab:

Bid Totaly

Buse Bid $1.633000.00
Addilive Alemative 1 $702,000.85
Additive Allereative 2 0400060
Additive Allemstive 3 173 000,60
TREOT Tl $ 1,713 50060

Tneligihle fems 31300000 werr—
Total §1,73:.000.00

We have seesivad posithee rof for e C; el Lo s each o thesebeing potitive, we
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October 31, 2003

Mr. Tony

TxDOT Afi
125 E,
Auspin, TX 78701-2483

TXDOT CSI #0318 ADDON ADDISON AIRPORT

Dear Tony:

We have reviewed the bids for the referenced project. The low bidder for the project is Site Concrete,
Inc. The following is a summary of the Bid Tab:

Bid Totals

Base Bid $1,033,000.00
Additive Alternative 1 $ 203,000.00
Additive Alternative 2 $ 304.000.00
Additive Altemnative 3 . $ 173,000.00

TxDOT Total $1,713,000.00
Tneligible ltems $18,000.00 ==

Total $1,731,000.00 -

We have received positive references for the Contractor and based on each of these being positive, we
recommend TxDOT award the contract to Site Concrete, Inc.

As a reminder, item 30-09 of the Special Provisions in the specifications requires a preconstruction
conference to be held. Prior to the meeting the confractor has to deliver a schedule to you that we can
discuss at the meeting. HNTB can set up this meeting as soon as possible after the notice to proceed has
been issued. Thank you for letting us work on this project with you and your staff,

e David: Thar iy ot cnstior

HNTB CORPORATION
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October 31 s 2003 Wi bath.oom

Mr, Tony Krauss

TxDOT Aviation Division
125 E. 11™ Street

Auwstin, TX 78701-2483

TXDOT C87 #0318 ADDON ADDISON AIRPORT

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
Additive Alternative 2 % 304,000.00
Additive Alternative 3 $ 173,000.00
TxDOT Total $1,713,000.00

Ineligible Items 3 18,600.00
Total $1,731,000.00

We have received positive references for the Contractor and based on each of these being positive, we
recommend TxDOT award the contract to Site Concrete, Inc.

As a reminder, item 30-09 of the Special Provisions in the specifications requires a preconstruction
conference to be held. Prior to the meeting the contractor has to deliver a schedule to you that we can

discuss at the meeting. HNTB can set up this meeting as soon as possibie after the notice to proceed has
been issued, Thank you for letting us work on this project with you and your staff.

Very fruly yours,
HNTB CORPORATION

7

Jerty D, Holder, v, P.E.
Director of Capital Projects
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October 24, 2003

MEMORANDUM

To: Chris Terry, Assistant City Manager

From: Jim Pierce, P E., Assistant Public Works Director

CC: Mark Acevedo, Facilities and Fleet Services Administrator
Subject: Frito Lay Project Status

Hanger Architectural Degign. Lynn is ready to issue the permit pending receiving comments
from Lisa. This issue will not hold up the contractor as he already has a grading permit, and, we
are willing to issue a foundation permit if requested.

Airport Parkway Realipnment; Bids received Oct 16™. Bowman Construction was low bidder
at $223,820. Wili take to Council Oct 28.

Electric Relocation: Design underway by TXU. Review meeting was held Oct. 8. Should have
had a design to review 10/15. Design has been delayed but is in progress. This is not yet an
issue for the contractor, We are following up.

Airport Ramp Project: Eight bids were received October 23. The low bidder was Site
Concrete, Inc at $1,731,600. The bid includes all three of the additive alternates (Patio Hangar
Improvements) we wanted to do, and the bid is below the budgeted amount. Site Concrete
should receive a notice to proceed on or before December 8, He hag 154 calendar days to
complete the project, which 1s about May 10. We will ask TxDOT 1o direct the contractor to
focus on the ramp construction such that the ramp is useable when needed by Frito Lay.
Construction Activity. The temporary access road to Omniflight has been constructed.
Miscellaneous: The emergency fuel spill tank design is still in progress.
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SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT

This Supplemental Agreement, Number 3, to the AGREEMENT FOR ENGINEERING
SERVICES, dated July 31, 2003 (the Agreement), between Town of Addison (Owner) and
HNTB Corporation (Engineer} is made effective as of the 22nd day of October, 2003,

1. Engineer shall perform the following Services:

Topographic Survey - We have prepared a topographic survey on the Texas State
Plane Coordinate System, North Central Zone, 4202, per discussion and marked-up
survey you providad to us during our meeting of July 21, 2003. This survey has been
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
intervals. A .dat, tin, and ASCII points file was also provided along with the survey.
DAL-TECH reccmmends a lump sum budget of $3,174.00 for the topographic survey
based on the following man-hour costs:

DESCRIPTION HOURS RATE COST

2-Man Field 18 $122.00 $1,952.00

Party

Project 2 $100.00 $ 200.00

Coordinator

RPLS 4 . 3 84,00 § 338.00

‘Survey 8 $ B88.50 $ 54800

Technician

Secretary/Typist 2 $ 44.00 $ 88.0C

Reproduction $ 50.00
(Lump Sumy)

TOTAL $3,174.00

BUDGET

10/23/03

ALTA/ACSM Land Title Survey of Proposed Frito Lay Lease Parcel -  We have
prepared an ALTA/ACSM Land Title Survey of a 2.222-acre tract near the end of Airport
Parkway. This survey shows the location of existing and proposed title lines, the
location of existing and proposed easement lines, the size and location of existing
featuras on site, the location of underground utilities, zoning regulations affecting the
property, flood zone designations, and any other items required by standards related to
an ALTA/ACSM Land Title Survey. DAL-TECH recommends a iump sum budget of
$4,455.00 for the ALTA/ACSM Land Title Survey based on the following man-hour
costs:

39020 - 5A No. 3 Addison Airport TxDOT
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DESCRIPTION HOURS RATE COST
2-Man Field 8 $122.00 $ 976.00
Party
Project 4 $100.00 $ 400.00
Coordinator
RPLS 12 $ 84.00 $1,008.00
Survey 24 § 68.50 $1,644.00
Technician
Secretary/Typist -8 § 44,00 $ 352.00
Reproduction § 75.00
{Lump Sum)

TOTAL $ 4,455.00
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

DESCRIPTION HOURS | RATE COST

2-Man Field 8 $122.00 $ 976.00

Party

Project 4 $100.00 $ 400.00

Coordinator

RPLS 8 3 84.00 $ 672.00

Survey 16 $ 68.50 $1,086.00

Technician

Secretary/Typist 4 $ 44.00 $ 176.00

Reproduction $ 50.00
{Lump Sum)

TOTAL $3,370.00

BUDGET

Electric Easement - We will prepare an exhibit and legal description bearing an
R.P.L.S. szal and signature for a new Electric Easement across the site. As requested,
we will mark and stake the centerline alignment and limits of the easement for the
construction of this new line. DAL-TECH recommends a lump sum budget of $3,370.00
for the Electric Easement based on the foliowing man-hour costs:

/2303 38020 - 8A No. 3 Addison Airpodd Tx0OT
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DESCRIPTION HOURS RATE COST

2-Man Field 8 $122.0 $ 976.00

Party 0

Project 4 $100.0 $ 400.00

Coordinator ]

RPLS 8 $ $ 672.00
84.00

Survey 16 $ $1,096.00

Technician 68.50

Secretary/Typist 4 3 $ 176.00
44.00

Reproduction $ 50.00

{Lump Sum)
TOTAL .. $3,370.00
BUDGET

Ingress/Egress Easement - We will prepare an exhibit and legal description bearing an
R.P.L.S. seal and signature for a proposed Ingress/Egress Easement running from
Addison Road to the southern portion of said proposed 2.222-acre Lease Tract. We
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

2-Man Field 4 $122.00 $§ 488.00

Party

Project 2 $100.00 $ 200.00

Coardinator

RPLS 4 $ 84.00 g 336.00

Survey 16 "% B8.50 $1,096.00

Technician

Secretary/Typis 2 $ 44.00 $ 88.00

{

Reproduction ' - $ 50.00
{Lump Sum)

TOTAL $ 2,258.00

BUDGET

2. In conjunction with the performance of the foregoing Services, Engineer shall provide the
submittals/deliverables {(Documents) to Owner;

10/234003

Changes to be incorporated into the TxDOT plans/documents and will be reflected in the
interim review submittals.

35620 - SA No. 3 Addison Alrport TxDOT
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3. Engineer shall perform the Services and deliver the related Documents (if any} according to -
the foliowing schedule:

All task listed in item one (1) will be completed within two (2) weeks of being given
Notice-To-Proceed.

In return for the performance of the foregoing obligations, Owner shall pay fo Engineer the

amount of $16,827, for a total contract amount of $78,677, payable according to the following
terms:

Payments will be made based upon the provisions of the original contract, with a
corresponding increase in the total contract amount.

Excent to the extent modified herein, all terms and conditions of the Agreement shall confinue
in full force and effect.

Town of Addison HNTB Corporation
(Qwner) {Engineer)

Signature: Signature;

Name: Name: Benjamin J. Biller
Title: Title: Vice Presider;§
Date: Date:

1072303 38020 - BA No. 3 Addison Akpert TRDOT



PROJECT MANAGEMENT REPORT #11

Period &: October 21-27
Update Issued: October 28
Prepared By: Brad Blankenship

Distribution:

Ken O'Gara Lee Steele

Dennis Olson Jack Tunnell

Brad Blankenship Larry Toon

Bill Dyer Matt Mooney

Mike Connell Mary Hart

Steve Markussen Brad Mass

Jenny Nicewander David Weatherford
Carson Coleman Jerry Holder

Jim Pierce

Milestone schedule:

1. Complete Civil Design and submit to Town Complete
2, Ground Lease: Title work pending Complete
3. MEP Drawings 11/3

4. Final GMP pricing 10/24

5. Review GMP with Fritc Lay, approve Alternates 10429

6. Clase bids on road relocation Complete
7. Close bids on apron 10/23

8. Start Apron Project 1118

3, Hfart Excavation Complete
10, Receive building permit 10/31

11, Delivery of Metal Building Late December
12. Substantial Completion of Project 4/16/04
13. Final Completion of Project 4123104

CiDocuments and Sallingsiipierce ADDISONGOVILacal Seltings\Temporary iternst Files\OLKI261PM Report 11.doc




No. Action items Action By Action Date | Status
1. Real Estate
Apron Project:
Cost of drainage {o be paid for by FLNA:
approx. $ 18K Info Info
2. Offsite Road and Utilties
Road Relocation:
Council Review and Award: 10/28 Town Info
NTP: Nov. 10
Complete three months (85 days) after start
Electric Relocation: Complete by
Oncor proceeding on with relocation of poles along |+ Oncor mid Nov, fo | Pending
the south side of Airport Parkway, with underground agllow  road
service to the hangar. PKE to check on status. relocation to
progceed
Electric Load: reconfirm with Oncor based on all
altemates selecled. Design Systems submitted | Constructors Complete
revised application for 1000 amp service,
3. Chvil
Fuel Intercepior
& Review final design scope with Jose Stack 10727 Pending
& Confirm cost per final design scope.  Constructors 1173
Getting two other bids; collecting schematic
and sequence of operations to for final
review.
Landscaping:
Design/Build drawings, review with Frito Lay and | Constructors Pending
submit for permit to Town. Town has approved;
Corgan has made minor modifications per FLNA
discussion.
4. Architectural/ Structural
Metal Building:
Delivery due in mid Dec. Constructors and | Info info
Corgan have coordinated arch. and structural,
Materials Testing;
2 GC to review quote to confirm scope. Constructors 10/24 Complete

1 Staubach to release Alpha; send info to
FLNA for PO cut.

Gh\Dosuments and Seltivgsiplerce ADDISONGOV neal Settings\Temporury internel Flles\OLK3I26\PM Report 11.doc



Bilast Fence:

Add alternate for CMU wall along south side of
ramp. Town Commemts on plans request this o ba
done,

Add Alternate for brick veneer on biast wall as per
favored rendering.

Info

Permit:

GC 1o resubmit Construction Set to Town. City has
reviewed; airport to finalize ~ should have by
erd of week.

Info

info

Airport Approval:
Corgan to submit construciion set for approval as

per Lease

Corgan

Complete

Safety Lines in Hangar:
Constructors reviewing scope with Jack. Carson
and Jack to meet with vendors for compiete

pkg.

Constructors/
FLNA

Pending

5. MEP

Electrical:

ty  Site lighting — add floodlights on ramp and
submit  photometrics. Photometrics
submitted and approved as noted,

o Copy shop drawings to Lee for Energy
Team

o FLNA will make available 70ea 2x2
parabolic  light fixtures for office.
Caonstructors 1o seek deduct,

Constructors

Pending

Mechanical:

s confirm spec and price for on new units Tor
hangar and ceiling fans. If budget affords,
go with new.

= Compressor — verify location, hangar floor
west side may be accepiable due to
structural issues. Relocated to lower
fevel.

Constructors

918

Pending

MEP Desian/Build Drawings:
MEP design build drawings will be cogrdinated

with Constructors on 10/28 and issued fo
Staubach, Corgan, FLNA and Robinette an 11/3.

Constructors

1143

Pending

6. Security

Add Allemate for cost for change in switchgear to
plugiplay for portable emergency generator. Scope
to include oifice area only; no HVAC; hangar
lights.

Constructors

9122

Pending

GCilocuments znd Seltingstipierce ADDISONGOWLocal Seltings'\ Temporary lndemed Files\OLK328WM Regor 11.dos



Confirm operation of gates/intercom, etc. Brad to | FLNA Pending
send Lee option for PBX based intercom.

Entech: Stack
O Change electrical strikes on exterior doors.
O Add access control on gate by building.
Q Revise drawing per latest floor plan.

7. General Contractor / Construction

Contract:

Staubach will add GMP Cost of Work language for | Stack 10/28/03 Pending
Agreement

Schedule:

Completion date was moved to 4/16 on NTP letter, | Constructors Info
schedule revision is requested. Reviewed

schedule - adjust SC date to 4/16; adjust Final
Completion date to 4/23; add overview activities
on off-site and utility work with milestones
affecting Constructors.

Pricing:
Bid review held on 10/6, addendum scheduled for | Constructors 10/23 Pending
10/14. Review for final GMP on 10/24. Finalize
with FLNA by 10/28. Constructors will continue
seeking additional bids on select items; provide
revised tab sheets with showing 3 bids.

MBE Participation:
Pending direction from FLNA's MBE staff Constructors 12/1 Pending
Constructors has submitted list of bid participation
and is wverifying amount of subcontractor and
supplier values.

L—A
—— <7 AT
Construction: nfo w jq,W i

Uncovered sewage vault, well, and buried Info
concrete pads. These will need to removed, U‘fﬁ( .
filled and compacted. emo
8. IT Issues
Telecom: Oncor/FLNA | 11/3 Pending

Confirm telecom feed locations for the project
Contingent on relocation of OH poles. FLNA is
pricing ISDN lines as well. FLNA will contact
SW Bell for application of required services.

Data Cabling:
Add bid for low voltage cabling to the GC scope.

9. Furniture/AV

Verify layout of used furniture from Quaker office. | FLNA Pending
TUSA is working on price to modify Quaker
Knoll Morrison product to work with plan.

C:\Documents and Setlings\jpierce ADDISONGOW\Local Seftings\Temporary Internet Files\OLK326\PM Report 11.doc




FLNA 1o finalize agreement,
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0CT. 20,2003 10:25AM EXECUTIVE NO. 3H

The HNTB Companies A

Transmittal
o
To: Jim Pierce Date: 10/20/2003
‘Town of Addison ﬁ)(/‘] {%’u
FaxNo.  (972) 450-2837 Total Pages: 5 v 7
{(Including this cover) \{)\m
From: Jerry Holder Phone No.: (972) 628-3159
M Approval
3 Usgent

Please notify sender at ($72) 661-5626 if pages are missing or if there is any
transmiseion difficulty.

Message
Jim,
‘This is the updated proposal from Dal-Tech based on our meeting with Alan Mooze last

week, If you concur with the niew numbers, please Iet me know and we will get 2
supplementel agreement over to you.

Jerry Holder

5910 West Plano Parkway, Suite 200 - Plano, Texas 75093
Voice (972) 661-5626 - Fax (972) 661-5614
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DALTECH
EN EERING, |

CONSULTING CVIL ENGINEERS / SURVEYORS
CONSTRUCTION MAMAGERS

October 15, 2003
VIA FAX (972) 661-5614

Jerry D, Holder, Jr, P.E.

HNTB

5910 West Plano Patkway, Suite 200
Plano, Texas 75693

RE: Topographic Survey, ALTA/ACSM Land Title Survey, Gas Easemnent Legal

Deacription and Exhibit, Electric Easement Legal Description and Exhibit, and

lugreas/Egress Essernent refated to an 8,415 Acre Bite of Addison Airpert,
Addison, Texas. DTE Job 9330

Dear Mr. Holder:

DAL-TECH Engineering, Inc, is pleased to submit our fee proposal to perform the
nhecessary services to prepare a topographic sarvey, ALTA/ACSM Land Title Survey,

Gas Easement exhibit and legal description, Electric Basement Legal Description and
Exhibit, and an Ingress/Egress Easernent exhibit and Jegal description for a site located

on Addison Airport property near the former adminiatration building at the end of Airport
Parkway, Our budget sstimate for thede survey items is a8 follows:

Topographic Survey - We have prepared a topographic survey on the Texas State Plane
Coordinate System, North Central Zone, 4202, per discussion and marked-up swrvey you
provided to us during our meeting of July 21, 2003, This survey has been delivered in a
3.D Microstation J format and included the tying of all visible, above-ground features
and topopraphic festures, 25-foot cross-gections for a portion of the existing road as
shown on said marked-up plans, and any utility lines according to plans and/or located by
the various relevant utility companies. We obtained “measure-downs™ (depth
measurernents) on any sapitary sewer manholes and storm drain inlets that were not
locked or welded down and performed pipe measurements rejated to these features where
applicable. The electronic Microstation drawing aleo contained contours at 1-foot
intervals. A .dat, tin, and ASCI points file was also provided along with the survey.
DAL-TECH reconumends » lump sum budget of $3,174.00 for the topographic survey
based‘on the following man-hour costs:

WOslservZ000\DWIe\ 2330 - HNTH - Frito Lay Site, Addison AlrpatiProposalsPoe Propoenidery Holder 9-25-03.dos of 4
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(DESCRIPTION HOURS RATE COST_
2-Man Field Party 16 $122.00 | $1,952.00
Project Coordinator 2 $100.00| § 20000
RPLS 4 § 84.00] § 336.00
Survey Technician 8 $ 6850 5 54800
Secretary/Typiat 27 $ 4400 % B8OO
Reproduction $ 50,00
(Lump Sum)
TOTAL BUDGET $ 3,174.00

ALTA/ACSM Land Title Survey of Proposed Frito Lay Lease Parcel= Wa  have
prepared an ALTA/ACSM Land Title Survey of a 2,222-acre fract near the end of Adrport
Parkway. This survey shows the location of existing and proposed title lines, the location
of existing and proposed eagement lines, the size and location of existing featurss on site,
the location of underground utilities, zoning regulations affecting the property, flood zone
designations, and any other items required by standards relsted to an ALTA/ACSM Land
Title Survey. DAL-TECH recommends @ [ump sum budget of $4,455.00 for the
ALTA/ACSM Land Title Survey based on the following man-hour costs:

DESCRIPTION HOURS RATE LCOST
2-Man Field Party 8 $122.00 1 8§ 976.00
Proiect Coordinator 4 10000 1 $ 400.00
RPLS 12 $ 84.00 $1,008.00
Survey Technjcian 24 $ 68,50 81,644.00
Seczetary/'l'yplst 8 $ 4400 § 352.00
“Reproduction $ 75.00
(Lump Sum)
TOTAL BUDGET $ 4,455.00

WDalsurv2000\Debra\0330 - HNTB - Prite Lay Bibe, Addisun Afroon\ProposslsiFes Propossieery Holder 92803, 80¢ 2ofd
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Gas Line Easement - We have prepared an exhibit and legal description bearing an
R.P.L.S, geal and signature for a new TXU Gas Basement across the site. As requested,
we &algo marked and staked the centerline alignment for the construction of this new line.
DAL-TECH recomunends a Jump sun budget of $3,370.00 for the Gas Eagement based
on the following man-hour costs:

DESCRIPTION HOURS RATE COBY
2-Man Field Party 8 $12200 | S 97600
Project Coordinator 4 $10000 | 5 400,00
RPLS B $ 8400 % 67200
Survey Technician 16 $ 68.50 | $1,096.00
Secretary/Typist 4 $ 4400 5 176.00
Reproduction 5 50.00
(Lump Sum)
TOTAL BUDGET $ 3,370.00

Electric Essement - We will prepare an exhibit and legal description bearing an
R.P.L.S. seal and signature for a new Electric Eagement across the site. As requested, we
will markc and astake the centerline alignment aud iimits of the casement for the
construction of this new line. DAL-TECH recommends a hunp sum budget of $3,370.00
for the Electric Easement based on the following men-hour costs:

DESCRIFTION HOURS RATE COBT
2-Man Field Party 8 $122.00 § 976.00
Project Coordinator 4 $100,00 | § 400.00
RPLS 8 $ 8400 § 572.00
Survey Technician 16 $ 68,50 §1,096.00
Secretary/Typist 4 $ 4400 3 17600
Reproduction ¥ 50,00
(Lump Sum)
TOTAL BUDGET $ 3,370.00

Ingress/Egress Easement - We will prepare an exhibit and legal description bearing an
RP.LS. geal and signature for a proposed Ingress/Egress Easement rumning from
Additon Road to the southem portion of said proposed 2.222-acre Lease Tract. We have
already spent time on this task calewleting the location of the eastern end near its
intersection with Addison Road based on necessary additional topographic survey data.
DAL-TRCH recomunends a lump sum budget of $2,258.00 for the Ingress/Egress
Easement based on the following man-hour cogta:

WDeleerv2U00\Debrs\03 30 - HNTB » Frite Lay Sia, Addigon AlrpatProsotmiciFee Propaosel ey Helder 92503400 3ofd
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"BESCRIPTION HOURS RATE _ COoST
2-Man Fielé Party 4 $122.00 5 488.00
Project Coordinator 2 $100.00 £ 200.00
RPLS 4 $ B4001 & 336.00
Survey Techyician 16 % 68.50 ' §1,096.00
Secretary/Typist 2 3 44.00 $ B8.00
Reproduction - $ 50.00
(Lump Sum)
TOTAL BUDGET $ 2,258.00

The total proposed fee for the above listed surveying services is $16,627.00 plus delivery
COsts.

We ate prepared to complete thess surveying services upon your authorization, We
propose to complete the exhibit and legal descriptions for the Ingress/Egress Essement
and Electric Basement within 10 working days of your notice to proceed.

If you are in agreement with the above fee proposal, pleass sign in the space provided
below and retumn this acknowledgement to our office, This will serve as our
authorization to proceed,

Sincerely,
DAL-TECH Enginsering, Inc,

e

Alan Moore, RP,L.S,
RAM

Signature Date

WDalaerv2000\Debra'0350 - HNTB - Frito Lay 5ita, Addiron AirportPropossls\Pee Proposal.ferry Holder 9-25-93.008 40f4d
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CORGAN Transmittal

CORGAN ASSOCIATES, INC,

501 ELM STREET

SUITE 50

DALLAS, TX 75202

TEL 214 748 2000

FAX 214 653 8281

EMAIL CORGANGCORGAN COM

17 October 2003
To Jim Plerce Project FILLNA Corporate Hangar
Town Of Addison
Assistant Public Works Direcror
Service Center : 16801 Westgrove Dr.
P.O. Box 9010
Addison, Texas 75001-9010

CAl Project 03097.0000
Number

Phone 972-45(0-2879 Re. Hand marked set of revisions
From Mary Hart

These are for review and/or processing, or as indicated on the information transitied.

Copies Date Description
1 10/17/03  [Pull size set of revisions between permit and final construction set
1 10/17/03 {Half size set of revisions between permit and final construction set

Jim attached is the set of revisions marks you requested.

GADOCE\ 0309 NEOH0\B4, ENCATOBEYS TIIN wpd
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OCT-15-2003  4:30PM

Fax Call Report

Job Date Time Type Identification Duration Pages Result
811  10/15/2003 4:29:52PM  Send $9723615916 0:54 2 oK
TOWN OF )
ADDISON PUBLIC WORKS

Tu:_@@l/(é/ 55 M From: Jim Pierce, P.E.
Asst. Public Wks, Bir.
Company: 5 f %M Phoune: 972/450-2879
FAX: 972/450-2837

vaxws_ $723~36/~ SF/ ipleree@ciaddison.xax

Date: P-15-03 15801 Westgrove
¥.0.80x 9010

# of pages (including cover): 2. Addizen, TX 75001-5010
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CORGAN

Meeting Memorandum

CORGAN ASSQCIATES, INC.
301 BLM STREET

SUITE 00

DALLAS, TX 75202
TEL 214 748 2000
FAX 214 653 8281
EMAIL CORGANGCORGAN.COM

17 October 2003
To FILE Project FLNA Corporate Hangar
Prepared By  Mary Hart CAI Project 03097.0000
Number
Meeting Da 13 October 2003 Re OAC meecting

CC-Attendees

Lee Steele-FLNA Brad Blankenship-TSC Mike Connell-CAT
Dennis Olsen-FLNA David Stack-TSC Mary Hart-CAL

Jack Tunnel-FLNA Jim Pierce-TOA Jenny Nicewander-HNTB
Bill Dyer-Addison Airport Paul King-Constructors Yerry Holder-HINTB

Carson Coleman

09.29.1.

10.06.1.

Finishes: Carpet has been selected: Interface, Pattern: Approximations, Color: Heron

Sprinkler system design: Jack Tunnel requested that the sprinkler system be designed
with the ability to purge the system to prevent build up in the pipes from potentially
damaging any items stored in the hangar. Constructors o confirm with fire protection sub.
Additional coordination information related to the sprinkler sub: The location of the fire
service line is proposed jor the SW corner of the hangar. Sprinkler plans should reflect
this revision and confirm the cost differential of the change.

Electrical relocation is in the design process by ONCOR at this time. A meeting is
scheduled for October 8.

Mr. Pierce indicated the exterior door to the north would not be allowed and requested
clarification of what code requirement applied here. This door will be deleted in the
addenda,

10.13.2.

Design of fuel containment on the ramp is to be resolved in a meeting between FLNA
{Jack Tunnel), Constructors, PKCE, and the design build fuel containment system

subcontractor {Les Gray). The system should be designed to meet code and any special
needs of Frito Lay. Jack expressed concern that the system operate as a flow thru tank

sysiem.

Constructors Is to advise Bill Dver 48 hours prior to femporary roed reconstruction in

Fowmat 13 dateifom nwmber. Bold text is opic locator. Acton iterns are itlicized and undedined, Follow up notes to old business aze itaficized onlyp,

Piease advise weirer of any exchusions o1 misunderstendings.
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OAC meeting 2
13 October 2003

10.13.3.

10.13.4.

10.13.5.

10.13.6.

10.13.7.

10.13.8.

10.13.9.

10.13.10.

10.13.11.

10.13.12.

10.13.13.

10.13.14.

arder to advise tenants.

Constructors provided landscape and irrigation drawings for review. Minimum
landscape per the Town of Addison and the Addison Airport are to be provided. In
addition several shrubs should mask the base of site lights located in the center grassy area.
Jack Tunnel expressed concern that the entry gate not be obscured by shrubbery.

The location of the gas meter is to be near the blast wall on the hangar side. Bollards
should be provided for protection.

Permit set comments are available now from the town, Corgan is to contact Lynn
Chandler.

A full design review with Frito Lay is to be completed to include MEP/FP systems. This is
a final review and should not be used to answer any questions by the subcontractors.

Constructors is to coordinate when drawings are ready. Corgan and Constructors are to

review drawings first to ensure coordination.

Bill Dyer and Jim Pierce requested a copy of the rendering when it is complete.

David Stack confirmed that telephone and data wiring to the drops is to be provided by
Frito Lay.

Jack Tunnel expressed concern that some wire would be exposed over the parts area. Al
wire in the hangar is to be provided in conduit up to 10",

Due to the size and design requirements of the air compressor, it is to be located on the

ground near the west wall-vicinity column grid lines Bi.

GMP review meeting is scheduled for October 24", Constructors is to provide the
budget information to Staubach on the 23",

Carson Colemen indicated that currently MEP subs are only released for design. Fire
protection and excavation subs need to be released immediately. Utilities is also a high

priority at this time. Les Gray needs to be released to do design of the fuel containment
systerm.

Dennis Olsen stated that doors and site security should be based on TSAAC. Corgan,
Constructors, and subcontractors involved with doors, hardware, and gates should plan

on meeting to conduct a final veview of the hangar and ramp security to ensure
compliance.

Louvers are to be deleted on the west wall and chianged to translucent panels on the east
wall. This will be issued in the addenda.

End of Memorandum

Format is dateatern number. Bold text is topic localor. Action items are italicized and underlined. Follow up notes to old business are italicized only.
Please advise woter of any exdusions or misunderstandings.
G:\DOCS\02097400004B2.11101303_mem.wpd
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October 10, 2003

MEMORANDUM

To: Chris Terry, Assistant City Manager

From: Jim Pierce, P.E., Assistant Public Works Director

CC: Mark Acevedo, Facilities and Fleet Services Administrator

Subject: Frito Lay Project Status S.

Terminal Demolition: Complete. Could not salvage the 8” Oak tree.

Hangar Civil Design: Due 9/22/03. Pacheco Koch made another interim submittal for review
10/9/03.

Hanger Architectural Design: Permit set of plans received 9/22. Plans were incomplete and
another submittal will be made 10/13.

Airport Parkway Realignment: Design, pre bid meeting complete. Bids due Oct 16™. Will take
to Council Oct 28.

Electric Relocation: Design underway by TXU. Review meeting was held Oct. 8. Should have a
design to review 10/15

Streetlichts: New Streetlights along Airport Parkway will be Cobra Heads on ONCOR wooden
poles. Will save about $6,000.

Aitrport Ramp Project: Bids now due October 23. (Pushed back one week by TxDOT due to an
addendum required).

Construction Activity: Contractor has moved an office trailer on site. No actual construction
activity as yet.

Miscellaneous: We have some issues with the location of their fire main and location of their
emergency fuel spill tank but should be able to work them out.




Period #: Septemnber 29 — October 2
Update Issued: October 6
Prepared By: David Stack

Distribution:

Ken (’'Gara Lee Steele

Dennis Qlson Jack Tunnell

Brad Blankenship Larry Toon

Bill Dver Matt Mooney

Mike Connell Mary Hart

Steye Markussen Brad Moss

Jenny Nicewander David Weatherford

Carson Coleman Jerry Holder ’
Jim Pierce
ol 64l i
P ol

Milestone schedule:

1. Complete Civil Design and submit to Town / 10/10 — resubmit
2. Complete Architectural/Structural Design and subsiit to Town Complete

3. Demolish Existing Building/ by Town / Complete

4. Relocate gas line & Complete

5, Ground Lease: Title work pending %~ 9/26

6. MEP Drawings 8/26 —rough draft
7. Maobilize General Contractor . . Complete

8. Addendum for Permit/Construction ~\gumi_ axts W itz 10/10

9, Receive FAA Approval d ' - 1015

10, Final GMP pricing A7 .

11. | Close bids on road relocation 08y G
12, Close bids on apron 6

13, Final GMP contract 10/20

14. | Start Apron Project Wl 111 L
15, Receive grading pemnit Y . Complete

16. | Receive building permit | &V LA KA 10/24

17. Completion of Project U 479104

feitar,

CADloeuments and Seltingsijpierce ADDISONGOWLoeal Settings\Temporary Internet FileslOLKI28PM Reporl 8.des
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No. Action tems Action By Action Date | Status

4. Real Estate
Ground Lease: Town/FLNA Critical “Pending.—
Pending final negotiations and execution
Apron Project; HNTB 10/2 panding

Under redesign for amendment
Prebid held, bid due on 10/16

Temporary Road/Fence: to Omniflight Constructors 10/10 Pending

Need completed by end of next week, S)(‘a_/dl” ﬂdﬂ/{)

Constructors to perform work

Temporary Fencing:

Relocate AQA gates Town Pending

Grant Funding: FLNA/Town Pending
Verify what ilems fall under grant category,
determine method of releasing grant during
construction — just survey cost to be applied by
Town.

2. Civil

Gas Lineg: Town pending

Copy of as-built sketches is requested

Fuel Intercepton Design system per email PKCE 9/22 pending
description.
Landseaping: Town Pending
Check rework of axisting irrigation along Airport
Parkway.
Fire Riser: confirm location of fire line and riser | Corgan pending
in hangar 5 LJ M

L,

i, } N
1re Ling,

M-S, Do

3. Offsite Road and Utilties

Road Relocation: Info info
Plans posted for review and _goordination with
hangar project. Bid close on @ ?

Jo[{{

Electric Relocation; ASAP Pending

Oncuor is designing relocation Oncor

Ty l§

J L* 4

b L T ta
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4. Architectural/ Structural

Interior Design: FLNA pending
Need tour of Quaker to verify furniture.

Metal Building: Constructors Pending
Drawings due this week.
Confirm lead time.

Materials Testing:

» GC to review quote to confirm scope. Constructors Pending
Finishes — Approved except paint and carpet. FLNA Pending
Samples forwarded.

Blast Fence: Info info
Add alternate for CMU wall along south side of

ramp.

Town Comments on plans request this to be done.

Exterior Colors: Draw up selected colors on | FLNA 9/29 Pending
rendering

Reviewed with Ken on 10/4.

Permit: Info info
GC to submit set to Town — 10/1

Airport Approval: Corgan pending
Corgan to submit construction set for approval as

per Lease

Fluid Storage Door: Corgan pending

Town does not want a door to the north.

5. MEP
Electrical: Constructors 9/8 Pending
e Site lighting — add floodlights on ramp and
submit photometrics
e Copy shop drawings to Lee for Energy
Team
Mechanical: Constructors 9/8 pending
» confirm spec and price for on new units for
hangar and ceiling fans
= Compressor — price rotary screw unit from
Ingersoll Rand
ONCOR: No issues noted.
6. Security

| Check if emergency generator is desired by FLNA. | Constructors | 9/22 | Pending

CDocuments and Seftings\jpierce ADDISONGOWLocal Seltings\Temporary Internet Files\OLK326\PM Report 8.doc




Estimate cost for change in switchgear to plug/play,
or new generator. Design electric

Confirm operation of gates/intercom, etc FLNA Pending

Entech - Change electrical strikes on exterior | Stack
doors.

Add access control on gate by building.
Revise drawing per latest floor plan.

7. General Contractor / Construction

Contract: Constructors/ Pending
FLNA
Submit contract for GMP or another letter for MEP
trades

Staubach has issued suggested corrections

Schedule: No issues noted. Info info

Pricing: Corgan pending
Bid review scheduled for 10/6, addendum
scheduled for 10/10

8. IT Issues

Confirm telecom feed locations for the project Oncor 10/1 pending
Cantingent on relocation of OH poles.

Two conduits to facility (2-4" one with innerduct), | Constructors pending
are desired.

9. Furniture/AV

Tour used furniture from Quaker office FLNA pending

C:\Documenis and Seltings\jpierce. ADDISONGOWLocal Setlings\Temporary Inlernel Files\OLK326\PM Report 8.doc




October 9, 2003

VIA FAX (972) 661-5614

Jerry D. Holder, Jr, PE.

HNTB

5910 West Plano Parkway, Suite 200
Plano, Texas 75093

RE: Topographic Survey, ALTA/ACSM Land Title Survey, Gas Easement Legal
Description and Exhibit, and Ingress/Egress Easement related to an 8.415 Acre Site
at Addison Airport, Addison, Texas. DTE Job 0330

Dear Mr. Holder:

DAL-TECH Engineering, Inc. is pleased to submit our fee proposal to perform the
necessary services to prepare a topographic survey, ALTA/ACSM Land Title Survey,
Gas Easement exhibit and legal description, and an Ingress/Egress Easement exhibit and
legal description for a site located on Addison Alrport property near the former
administration building at the end of Airport Parkway. Qur budget estimate for these
survey items is as follows:

Topographic Survey - We have prepared a topographic survey on the Texas State Plane
Coordinate System, North Central Zone, 4202, per discussion and marked-up survey you
provided to us during our meeting of July 21, 2003, This survey has been delivered in a
3-D Microstation J format and included the tying of all visible, above-ground features
and topographic features, 25-foot cross-sections for a portion of the existing road as
shown on said marked-up plans, and any utility lines according to plans and/or located by
the various relevant utillity companies. We obtained “measure-downs” (depth
measurements) on any sanitary sewer manholes and storm drain inlets that were not
locked or welded down and performed pipe measurements related to these features where
applicable. The electronic Microstation drawing also contained contours at 1-foot
intervals. A .dat, tin, and ASCII points file was also provided along with the survey.
DAL-TECH recommends a lump sum budget of $3,174.00 for the topographic survey
based on the following man-hour costs:

CADocuments and Settings\joieres ADDISONGO Vilocal Beltings' Temporary Intemnet Filest\OLKX326\Fee Propomalterry ﬂs}lti&;r{}f 4
9-23-03.doc
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DESCRIPTION HOURS RATE COST
2-Man Field Party 16 $122.00| $1,952.00
Project Coordinator 2 310000 $ 200.00
RPLS 4 $ 8400 3 336.00
Survey Technician g $ 6850 $ S548.00
Secretary/Typist 2 $4400] $ 8800
Reproduction $ 5000
(Lump Sum)
TOTAL BUDGET $3,174.00

ALTA/ACSM Land Title Survey of Proposed Frito Lay Lease Parcel - We  have
prepared an ALTA/ACSM Land Title Survey of a 2.222-acre tract near the end of Airport
Parkway. . This survey shows the location of existing and proposed title lines, the location
of existing and proposed easement lines, the size and location of existing features on site,
the location of underground utilities, zoning regulations affecting the property, flood zone
designations, and any other items required by standards related to an ALTA/ACSM Land
Title Survey. DAL-TECH recommends a lump sum budget of $4,455.00 for the
ALTA/ACSM Land Title Survey based on the following man-hour costs:

DESCRIPTION HOURS RATE COST
2-Man Field Party 8 F122.00 $ 976.00
Project Coordinator 4 $100.00 | § 400.00
RPLS 12 $ 84001 $1,00800
Survey Technician 24 3 68501 $1,644.00
Secretary/Typist 8 $ 4400 § 352.00
Reproduction $ 75.00
{Lump Sum)
TOTAL BUDGET $ 4,455.00

CiDocuments and Settingsiipierce ADDISONGO Y Local Settings\Temporary Internet Files\OLK326\Fe¢ Proposal Jerry Holderyf 4
F25-03.doc
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Gas Line Easement - We have prepared an exhibit and legal description bearing an
R.P.L.S. seal and signature for a new TXU Gas Easement across the site. As requested,
we also marked and staked the centerline alignment for the construction of this new line.
DAL-TECH recommends a lump sum budget of 33,370.00 for the Gas Easement based
on the following man-hour costs:

DESCRIPTION HOURS RATE COST
2-Man Field Party g $122.00 3 97600
Project Coordinator 4 $100.00 | $ 400.00
RPLS 8 $ 8400 § 67200
Survey Technician 16 $ 6850 $1,096.00
Secretary/Typist 4 $ 4400 $ 176.00
Reproduction $ 50.00
(Lump Sum)
TOTAL BUDGET $ 3,370.00

e
o

Ingress/Egress Easement - We will prepare an exhibit and legal description bearing an
RP.L.S. seal and signature for a proposed Ingress/Egress Easement running from
Addison Road to the southern portion of said proposed 2.222-acre Lease Tract. We have

already spent time on this task calculating the location of the eastern end near its
intersection with Addison Road based on necessary additional topographic survey data.
DAL-TECH recommends a lump sum budget of $3,370.00 for the Ingress/Egress
Easement based on the following man-hour costs:

DESCRIPTION HOURS RATE COST
2-Man Field Party 8 $12200| § 976.00
Project Coordinator 4 $100.00 | § 400.00
RPLS 8§ $ 8400 ¥ 672.00
Survey Technician 16 $ 6850 $1,096.00
Secretary/Typist 4 $ 4400 % 176.00
Reproduction $ 5000
{Lump Sum)
TOTAL BUDGET $ 3,370.00

CrDocuments and Settingsy pioree, ADDISONGOViLocal SettinpiiTessporary Internet Files\OLK326\Fee Propassl Jeery Holdgr £ 4
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The total proposed fee for the above listed surveying services is $14,369.00 plus delivery
costs.

We are prepared to complete these surveying services upon your authorization. We
propose to complete the Ingress/Egress Easement exhibit and legal description survey
within 3 working days of your notice to proceed.

If you are in agreement with the above fee proposal, please sign in the space provided

below and return this acknowledgement to our office. This will serve as our
anthorization to proceed.

Sincerely,
DAL-TECH Engineering, Inc.

Alan Moore, RPLS,
RAM

HNTR

Signature Date

CADocenienis and Sellingsigierce. ARDDISONGOViLosal Seliings\Temporary Internet Files\OLK326\Fee Proposal. Jorry Holderaf 4
3.25-03.doe
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CoRGAN Meeting Memorandum

CORGAN ASSGCIATES, INC.
501 ELM STREET

SUTTE 500
DALLAS, TX 75202
TEL 214 743 2800
FAX 214 653 8281
EMAIL CORGAN@CORGAN COM

10 Octeber 2003
To FILE Project FLNA Corporate Hangar
Prepared By  Mary Hart CAI Project 03097.0000

Number

Meeting Date 06 October 2003 Re OAC meeting
CC-Attendees
Loe Steele-FLNA Brad Blankenship-TSC Mike Connell-CAI
Dennis Olsen-FLNA David Stack-TSC Mary Hart-CAI
Bill Dyer-Addison Airport Jim Pierce-TOA Jenny Nicewander-HNTB

Items Discussed:

09.15.1.
Finishes: Carpet is still under review. Final finish board will be provided to Frito Lay for
evaluation nexi week. Review of Quaker furniture is still pending.

09.22.1.
Sprinkler system design: Jack Tunnel requested that the sprinkler system be designed with the
ability to purge the system to prevent build up in the pipes from potentially damaging any iterns
stored in the hangar. Construciors to confirm with fire protection sub. Additional coordination
information related to the sprinkler sub: The location of the fire service line is proposed for
the SW corner of the hangar. Sprinkler plans should reflect this revision and confirm the cost
differential of the change.

09.22.2.
Masonry design: Corgan provided & options of various color/masonry combinations for
review. Option D is the preferred option. Brick masonry on the blast wall is to be priced as an
alternate.

09.29.1.
Electrical relocation is in the design process by ONCOR at this time. A meeting is scheduled
for October 8.

09.29.2.
Metal building drawings are still in progress. They should be submitted by the end of the
week.

Formal is detesiem narmber. Boid textis topic loeator. Action iems are italicized snd underdined. Follow up notes © old business axe itadicized only.

Plerse advise weiter of any exciusions oz misunderstandings.
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QAC meeting ' 2
06 October 2003

13.06.1.

10.06.2.

10.06.3.

10.06.4,

10.06.5.

10.06.6.

10.06.7.
10.06.8.

10.06.9.

10.06.10.

10.06.11.

10.06.12.

10.06.13.

PKCE and HNTB will meet this week to finalize grades.

Jirn Pierce stated the lateral for the gas line was not provided. Mr. Pierce provided
location of the gas Jine during the meeting.

Constructors has mehilized on the site,

The ¢ity has requested 4 sets of drawing for final permit. They had not begun reviewing
the architectural drawings and have considered waiting until the final construction set is
issued. Mr. Pierce was advised that changes to the architectura] drawings were minor and
related to coordination. It was requested at that time that the city go ahead and review
the permit set for code compliance.

The area for the fuel interceptor should be able to handle surface vehicle (not aircraft)
traffic. A lane will be striped for car traffic only on the site plan.

HNTB provided the new AQA gate with the Airport Parkway realignment project.

HNTB requested electrical drawings be copied to them. Jerry Holder took a copy of the
current progress print with him.

Jim Pierce indicated the town did not want any new power poles on the site. A one for
one exchange would be okay, but additional poles would not be allowed.

Mr, Pierce indicated the exterior door to the north would not be allowed and requested
clarification of what code requirement applied here. There is danger upon exiting that a
person could walk into a jet blast area. It was believed to be provided only for the fire
department to enter the room. The door could be provided with ingress hardware only,
but the town prefers no door is located on the north side. David Stack will contact Frito
Lay environmental o defermine what code requirements apply.

Omne existing site light is getting relocated by the town that has 3 heads on it. It will likely
be south of airport parkway and provide little light as required on the ramp area.

Demnis requested the hangar doors be revised so that in the closed direction, the door
closest to the ramp is at the west side, and the door closest to the interior of the hangar be
to the east side. Shop drawings have already been submitted. Constructors is o
coordinate. Architectural drawings will show the revision.

Architectural drawings will indicgie rooms and doors 1o receive sisngpe and text
reguired.

Regarding automatic doors at the entry, double doors are not feasible due to the
vestibule size. Automatic door actuators (on different timing for interior and exterior

Format is datestern sumber. Bold text iz topic iocatsr, Achion items are inlicized and underlined. Follow up notes 1o old business sze itadicized onfy.
Please whvise writer of sny exclusions ar misundecstandings.
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QAC meeting 3
06 Qetober 2003

doors) are desired. Lee Steels provided a point of contact that they currently use: Jerry
Whatley, 877-607-5676,

10.06.14. Material testing should only include mortar spot testing.

10.06.15. Lee Steele indicated that maximum MBE participation was desired if possible. He did
not anticipate paying a premium for this participation. His concerns were: who did we
ask, who did we miss, and how do we get them to bid.

10.06.16. A separate pay application should be provided for sitework conducted under the Town of

Addison scope of work.

End of Memorandum

Fagmat 15 datedfern number. Bold text is tapic locator. Action items are italicized and undedined. Fotlow up notes 1o old business aze italicized ondy.
Plesme advise weiter of any exclusions or misunderstandings.
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

S. Terminal Asbestos Abatement: Complete

S. Terminal Demolition: Complete. We are trying to salvage an 8” Oak tree.

Gas Line Relocation: Main line complete. Existing customers tied in to the new line.

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

Airport Parkway Realignment: Design, pre bid meeting complete. Bids due Oct 16", Will take
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
and demolition of Airport Parkway. Three quotes were received and the work was awarded to
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

To:

From:

RE:

Memorandum

October 1, 2003

Jim Pierce, P.E.
Assistant Director — Town of Addison, Public Works

Luis E. Elguezabal, C.M.
Assistant Airport Director

Comments on Frite Lay Corporate Hangar Preliminary Construction Plans

1A

¢ There seems to be some discrepancies between the alignment of the
temparary road and the demolition that will be done by Frito Lay. |
observed the discrepancies between the Pacheco Koch drawings and
the drawings for Airport Parkway reconstruction.

C1.1

* Why is Frito Lay removing an area outside of their lease boundary?
The area in guestion is on the east end of Frito’s lease site.

C4.1

+ Where is the fuel separator located? If it is going to be located at the
south end of Frito’s ramp, should the 8° pipe he connected to the storm
sewer?

C7.1

+« Since Frito Lay will have a construction entrance on the east side of
their lease, airport parkway should be barricaded right after the tum to
the temporary road. This could be addressed under the Airport
Parkway re-alignment project.

C2.1

» Install a barrier on the south side of the ramp to prevent damage fo the
vehicles on Omniflight’s parking area.

s Door on north face of building would require users o ingress/egress
through the adjacent property. Unless this is a door requirad by fire
code and is for emergency access only, the door should be relocated.

C5.1

» It appears the storm drain lines at ramp feed to 2 12” RCP line south of
Airport Parkway which ties into the existing gas line. Needs to be
clarified,




Engineers Opinion of Probabie Cost
INSIDE LEASE LINE —
ﬂEM EST. UNIT AMOUNT
NO. DESCRIPTION UNIT] QTY. Pﬂl_gﬁ Bl
11 Maobilization 10% LS. 11 & 4700004 0 § 47 000.00 uékf &9
102 |She / Roadway Demolition 8Y | 56800 § 550 5 31,240,00 I
103 [Building Demolition EA 1.0 $ 6500000 & §5,000.00
104  |Apron Pavement 5Y 340001 8 6000 | $ 204.()013”%
105 |Parking Lot Pavement SY 17200/ % 3%.00 | % 60,200.00
106 |ADAFence L 5400/ $ 1500 1§ 8,1060.00
107 Secupty Gata EA 10) 8 1280000 1 § 1250000
108 {Cladding LS 18 5 A0S 40,000.00
109 |irmigation/ andscaping SF | &7000/8 250 [ 16,750.00
110 Storm Sewer 15 101 & 1500000 | § 15.000.00
111 UHility Relocation LS 10| § 1000061 8§ 10,000.00
SubTotal | § 509,750,.00
Contingency 16% 101 $ 000001 % 7700000
Total Bid Amount 3 558,750.00 |
Engineet’s Opinion of Probuble Cost
QUTSIDE LEASE LINE _ _
ITEM EST. UNIT AMOUNT
NO. - E_)%_SCR%PTION UNIT Qry. PRICE BID
101 Moblization, 10% LS 1Hs 13,000.00 13,000.00
102 {Demwoiition sY 1,5820] % 85015 8,701.00
163 Roadway Extention LF 450.0 175001 % 78,750.00
104 Sterm Sewer L8 1.0] 8 43.000.00 | § 10,006,00
105 Security Cate EA 10 % 12600001 % 12 500,00
106 Detention Facility L5 1018 800000 % 8,000 00
107 Uty Relocation is 101 § 1000000 1000060
SubTotal | § 140,851.00
Contingency 15% 1.0 3 2200000 | & 2200000
To Araunt 162,051.00
[ Engineerning Fees and Expenses 3 75,060,00 |
I Tokal Froject Cost 3 324,741.00 |

PAMy DocumenteExceRAipor Frite Lay HangeA[Fit Lay Hanger Profect sost estxisingide Lesse Line
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TOWN OF ADDISON
;uiic%ig@s@cﬁm FOR OFFICE USE ONLY

LG, Box 9010 ZONING -3
PERMIT APPLICATION

wdison, TX 75001 OCCUPANCY &5 |

F21480-2880

Jate: October 1, 2003 construcTion 1183

:onstruction Addre i Suite Number

601 Airport Fr - Addison, Texas 75001

subdivision N Lot Block

wilding Owner Phone

‘rito-Lay, Inc. 872-334.2300

flailing Address City State Zip

701 Legacy Drive Plano Texas 75024

seneral Contractor Addison Lic. No. Phone

;onstructors & Associates 537 214-520-3353

failing Address City State Zip

333 Welborn Street, Suite #200 Dallas Texas 75219

Humbing Contractor Addison Lic. No. Phone

JFW Plumbing M7143 214-607-9334

Aailing Address City State Zip

1130 Boyd Blvd., Suite D Rowlett Texas 75088

Aechanical Contractor Addison Lic. No. Phone

detro Heating & Cooling TACLADO1224C  972-6881-2020

Aailing Address City State 1 Zip

350 £, Highway 80 Mesquile Texas 75148

dectrical Contractor Addison Lic. No. Phone

Jesign Electric 2120 214-357-5687

failing Address City Siate Zip

650 Andjon Dallas Texas 75220

rigation Contractor Addison Lic. No, Phone

B

failing Address City State Zip

IOTES:

1 asbestos survey has been conducied i sccordance with the Texes Asbestos Heallh Proleciion Rules {TAHPR) and the Nalisnal Emissmn Slandards e Hazardonss Air Poliutants (NESHAP}

tthe ateas being re endfor d 4 YES NG A NEW BUILDING

{ he answer is No, then os e ownedopmraiar of B renovalioniermalition site, | understand mat i is my responsibidity o have ihis asbesos survey conducted i accordance vith the Texas
hestos Health Protection Rules (TAHPR) and the Naflona! Emission Standards for Hezardous Aw Polistanls (NEBRAP) prier to & renovation/demelilion permit Being issued by the Town.

A5 E

ERGPEIA YFOZZRY pomit ¥ 7277°

$ B
WMy o Fl3A)we
L jo - 2403 e
ATE 1SSUED: | | - Lt~ (})@

Jork Being Done Areain Square Feet Use of Building
20,000

X ] New Bid. [ 1 Ext. Remodel Estimated Evaluation Ajrcraft Hanger

] Int. Completion [ ] Pool 2, 965, 000.°°

] Addition [ 1 Irrigation Utility information Name of Tenant

] Repair [ ] Other (Explain) Size Number Gas In

] Int. Remodel Water Meter: 2 Inch ding |Frito-Lay, Inc.
Sewer Tap: 6 lngkr” ) / /E}Y

ate of Application: ' {ctober 1, 2003 Sigriature: Aﬁéfj/{

OTICE TO APPLICANT This permit is issued on the basis of information furnished in this application and on any submitied pians, and is o the
ovisions and requirements of the Town of Addison Code of Ordinanaces and any other applicable ordinance. This permit is issued only for the
mpose of aliowing construction conforming to the codes and ordinances of (he Town, regardiess of Informallon andfor plans submitied.

10.49.03 flstitied
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PROJECT MANAGEMENT REPORT #9

Period #: September 29 — October 14
Update Issued: October 21
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

y
1. Complete Civil Design and submit to Town v 1 10/10 - resubmit
2. Ground Lease: Title work pending Complete
3. MEP Drawings 10/14
4. Mobilize General Contractor Complete
5. Addendum for Permit/Construction: Arch/CiviliStructural Complete
6. Receive FAA Approval Complete
7. Final GMP pricing 1024
8. Close bids on road relocation /| 10/8 ,
9. Close bids on apron 08—~ [ 012"
10, Final GMP contract Review 10/20 )
11. Start Apron Project 11/15
12. Receive grading permit Complete
13, Start Excavation 10/17
14, Receive building permit 10731
15. Compiletion of Project 4/16/04

ID[ilo> Sit g At popt—hnse. " el " MEF Pl
e 4fz2]0d Mmmﬁﬁ buzLHaZ WZ;/MWW
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No. Action ltems Action By Action Date | Status

1. Real Estate
Apron Project: Info Complete
No tie downs on West side of lease area, HNTE 1o
issue change order during praject.

Need budget cost of drainage to be paid for by | HNTB Pending
ELNA

Temporary Road/Fence: to Omniflight Construciors 10/24 Pending
FAATXDOT . approval is received, Info complete

2. Offsite Road and Utilties
Road Relocation: Info info

Bid close on 10/8

Electric Relocation: Complete by | Pending
mid Nov. 10
Oncor proceading on with relocation of poles along | Oncor allow road
the south side of Airport Parkway, with underground refocation to
service to the hangar proceed
3. Civil
Gas Line: Info complete

Place meter just inside blast wall,

Fuel Interceptor: Constructors 10/27 pending

Add small pump to remove rain water per meeting
held with Design/Build contractor

Tank and junction box to be installed under ramp
and be non-aircraft load rated.

Landscaping: L

Constructors pamnding
Desigr/Build drawings, review with Frito Lay and :
submit for permit to Town &fmt{ ‘3'5.33 %
Fire Riser: confirm location of fire line and riser In | Info complele 3
hangar

Cilncuments and Ssitings\plerce AQDISONGOVLoca| Seifings\Temporary Internel Filas\OLK326WM Report 9.doc




4. Archi

tectural/ Structural

Interior Desion:
Need tour of Quaker to verify fumniture.

FLNA

pending

Metal Building:

Confirm lead time.

Constructors

Pending

Materials Testing:
»  GU to review quote to confirm scope.

Constructors

Pending

Finishes -
Samples forwarded for paint and carpst

FLNA

Pending

Blast Fence:

Add altermate for CMU wall along south side of
ramp. Town Comments on plans request this to be
done,

Add Alternate for brick veneer on blast wall as per
favored rendering.

info

Exterior Colors:

Confirmed, memo issued to contractor with selscted
colors.

FLNA

9/29

Pending

Permit:
GC to resubmit Construction Set 10 Town.

info

info

Alrport Approval;

Corgan to submit construction set for approval as
per Lease

Corgan

pending

Fluid Storage Door:

Door may be deleted per FLNA Environmental
team

info

Complete

5. MEP

Electricat: .
« Site lighting — add floodlights on ramp and
submit photometrics
» Copy shop drawings to Lee for Energy
Team
+  Confirm conduit is included in hangar up to
structure

Constructors

9/8

Pending

SDocuments and Ssifingsijpierce ADDISONGOWLocal SelingsiTemporary Infernet Files\OLK226\$M Report 9.dot



Mechanical: Constructors 9/8 Fending
+ confirm spec and price for on new units for
hangar and ceiling fans
» Compressor — verify location, hangar fioor
west side may be acceptable due fo
structural issues

ONCOR: Noissues noted.

6. Security

Constructors 9722 Pending
Add Alternate for cost for change in switchgear to
plug/piay,
Confirm operation of gatesfintercom, etc FLNA Pending

Entech -~ Change electrical strikes on exterior  Stack
doors.

Add access control on gate by building.
Revise drawing per latest floor plan.

7. General Contractor / Construction

Contract:
2" NTP letter was issued for earthwork.
Stack 10/20/03 Pending
Staubach will add GMP Cost of Work language for
Schedule: info

Completion date was moved {o 4718 on NTP Jetter, | Constructors
schedule revision is requested

Pricing: perding
Bid review held on 10/8, addendum scheduled for | Constructors 10/23
10/14

Review for final GMP on 10/24

MEBE Participation:

Pending direction from FLNA’s MBE staff
Constructors has submitted list of bid participation
and is verifying amount of subcontractor and
supplier values

8. IT Issues

Confirm telecom feed locations for the project Ongor 1071 pending
Contingent on relocation of OH poles,

Two conduits to facility (2-4" one with innerduet), | Info Info

LaDesurments and Settingsiiplerse ADDISOMGOWLseal Setlings\Temporary Inferne! Files\OLKI28EM Repoit 8.d00




are included in pricing”

Data Cabling:
Add bid for low voltage cabling to the GC scope

9. Furniture/AV

Verify layout of used furniture from Quaker office Corgan pending

CiDocuments and Settings\ipierce. ADDISONGOW\Local Settings\Tempaorary Intemet Files\OLK326\PM Report 9.doc
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Englneer's Opinioa of Probable Cost
INSIDE LEASE LINE

101 |Mobifization 10% L.S. 15 3 47 000.00
102 |SHe / Roadway Demolition 8Y 56800 § 55018 31,240,600
163 |Building Demolition EA 10| $ 6500000 § 65,000.00
104  |Apron Pavement sy 3,400.01 5 600035 204,0(.00
105 |Parking Lot Pavement 8Y 172001 % 3500 & 60,200.00
106  |AOQA Fence LF 54001 $ 15001 % 810000
107 [Securily Gate EA 1.0] & 12500001 % 12,500.00
108  [Cladding LS 10| % 4000000 | & 40,000.00
109 |imigationft.andscaping SF 6,700.0! % 250 1% 16,750.00
110 iStorm Sewer LS 100 % 15,0000G 1 § 15,000.00
111 Uity Relocation LS 101 $ 1000000 [ & 10,000.00
SubTotal 1 & 509,756.00

Cantingency 15% 10/ % TrO0000 | 8 77,000.00

Enginaer's 5p[nlon of Probable Gost
OUTSIDE LE%SE LINE

ToT— [Mobieaton. 10% TS s 13000008 1300000
162" |Demolition SY 15820(% 5501 % 8701.00
1028 |Roadway Extention LF 450.0| $ 175.00 | § 7875000
104 |Storm Sewer LS 10/ ¢ 10,000.00 | § 10,000.00
105 Security Gate EA 10| 1250000 | § 12.560.00
108 |Datention Faciity L8 10| $ 800000 [5 8,000.00
107 |Utility Relocation L8 1.0] & 10,000.00 | § 10,000.00
SubTotal | § 140,951.00

Conlingency 15% 1.01 8 2200000 | § 22,000.00

CADosuments and Settingsipleree ADDISONGOWLoca! Setiingsi\Temporary intemet Fies\OLKI26\pepsi cost est islinside Lease Line



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
GADGC\G39N 0000\B21 1 180503 imemuwpd
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

Frito Lay Corporate Hangar

Corgan and Assoclates

[Nov'oa [Dec'03 {Jan'D

4

Feb 04

{Apr'oé

1D |Task Neme Duration Stert
1 |Pre-Parchase 167 days  Wod 614703
8
7 Long Lead Hams 20wks  Wed 5/14/03
2 Relaase Pre-Eng Bullding 3 days Tus 8/28/03
3. Buliding Engineedng Bwks Fii 8720/03 &2
4 Budiding Enginesring App {0days  Thu10/23/0%
5 Building Fabrication Bwka Thu 11803
8 Construction 131 days  Mon 10720703
g Buliding Shell 118 days  Mon 10/20/03
10 Mobltize 2deys  Mon10/20m3 IE
M Layout 2days  Wed 10723103
12 Review Reviasd 10/14 Bids 2days  Thu 10/23/43
13 Site vlesring Sdays  Mon 10/27/03
14 Builld pad/aslect i 10days  Mon 11/3/03
15 Dl plers 7days  Mon 1117403
18 Utlities 10 days Fri 1121703
17 Foundations 15 days Thiu 1204103
18 Under ground MEP rough O1 12 days Frl 1245103
16 $lub on Grade Mazzanina / Gdays Wed 12/24/03
21 Biast Wall Foundations 10 days Bon 115104
20 Bullding erection 3 whe Thu 178104
22 Bldg reofng/sheathingfirim 2wks  Mon 1/26/04
2 Masonry Mezzanine 7 days Tue 273104
2? Bulldieract doors 10 days Mon 22104
25 COverhesd MEP rough 15 doys Mon 2904

191281 2 16 [168]2313017 114]121]|28] 4

11 [18 [28

T1ait8]zz]20] 7 14]21T28] 4 [11]48 28

Constructors & Associates, Inc.

Page i

Men 10227703




The Staubach Company

Frito Lay Corporate Hangar

Corgan and Associates

b [Task Name Duratien Start 1 | 4 | Mar 04 Taprio4
19/26] 218 (16]23{30]7[14]21]28] 4 15(22 (207 [14]21128) 4 | 1118 |25

8 Masonry Extarior 20 duys Mon 2/8/04 SRR e g
24 Mangar Sieb Tdays  Mon 2/23/04

28 Paint struciure 10 days - #on 374104

29 MEF finish & trim 10deys  Mon 31504

30 Epoxy Flot Coaling S5days  Mon 3204

45 Stework 80 days Mon 1i6/04

47 Patking Area 15 days Mon 14504

46 Site pavingAaxiway 25 deys Thu 1728104

AR Landsecaping 15 days Thu 41404

48 Striping 2 days The 4122104

3 Intarior Conetruction 46 day2 Ran 2814

32 Layout 2 days Mon 28104

33 Framefoneside walls Wdays  Wed 211504

3 MEP wali rough 10days  Wed 2118/0¢

35 Wall inspections 1 day Wed 33104

36 Znd side walls 4 days Thu 3/4/04

37 Tapafhadiprime walls Tdays  Wed 310104

38 Celling grid 5days Mon 315104

k1 Millwork §days Mot 322104

46 Finlshes § days Mon 3228104

42 Plumblng fixturesfrim Sdays  Mon 32004

41 Flooring Sdays  Mon 4/5/04

43 Final Clean Jdays  Mon 4112104

44 Purichlist 10days  Tue 411314

Constructors & Associates, Inc.

Muon 10727103
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